/4

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
FACULTY PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
AGENDA
September 11, 2013
2:00 p.m. - 3:30 p.m.
A140

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE CO-CHAIR
3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a.  May 22, 2013 Minutes - attachment

5. DISCUSSION ITEMS
a.  Review of Committee FPD Member Duties and Consensus — attachment
b.  Fall Welcome Back Day Evaluation - attachment
c.  2012-2013 FPD Program Survey — attachment
d.  2013-2014 FPD Goals
Focus #1 - attachment
Meeting with President Ed Knudson
FPD Website Update Review: http://www.avc.edu/administration/organizations/fpd/documents.html
e FPD Mission Statement
Forms and Documents
Standard 3 Guidelines
Online Opportunities
2013-2014 FPD Handbook

oo

6. ACTION ITEMS
a.  Approval Request for FPD Credit for Non-Shared Governance Committees
e  Associate Degree Curriculum Committee - attachment
e Nursing Faculty Committee - attachment

8. OTHER
e Review/Approve Flex Plans

9. ADJOURNMENT

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY
Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age,
disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition. Upon request, we will consider
reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform
essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction,
programs, services, activities, or events.



N4

ANTELOPEVALLEY COLLEGE
FACULTY PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
MINUTES
September 11, 2013
2:00 p.m. - 3:30 p.m.
A140

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

~

)

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
The Faculty Professional Development (FPD) meeting of September 11, 2013, was called to order at 2:00 p.m.
by Dr. Irit Gat, Co-Chair.

OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE CO-CHAIR

Dr. Gat welcomed members to the first Faculty Professional Development meeting of the 2013-2014 academic
year, and thanked each for their service on the FPD committee and to Antelope Valley College (AVC). She
asked members to introduce themselves.

OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
None.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a.  May 22,2013 Minutes — attachment
A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes of the May 22, 2013 Faculty Professional
Development Conimittee meeting. Motion carried with three (3) abstentions.

DISCUSSION ITEMS
a. Review of Committee FPD Member Duties and Consensus — attachment
Dr. Gat reviewed the Committee FPD Member Duties and Consensus document. She noted the
following:
> if you miss more than two meetings, provide a substitute to attend

S

» watch side conversations

Dr. Gat announced FPD training will be held at the next meeting. She reiterated the significant
responsibility the committee is charged with in relation to faculty pay. She asked members to review
FPD guidelines and to take membership responsibility seriously.

Dr. Gat asked members to address faculty at division meetings to encourage continued FPD activity
evaluations via SurveyMonkey. Members agreed to add the survey link to the FPD online calendar and
forms & documents pages.

Members discussed a process needed to review evaluations. A Program Evaluation Subcommittee was
created; Mark Hoffer and Harish Rao will present an overview report every 4-8 weeks.

Dr. Gat reminded members the term FLEX is outdated and to use the proper term - Faculty Professional
Development. She reported the issue is going to the Board of Governors in September, and then will
require an additional approval.

Dr. Gat led discussion regarding the Consensus Workshop report. Dr. Tom O’Neil reported the suggested
process was rejected by the Distance Education and Technology Committee, and the Student Learning
Outcomes Committee. After thorough discussion, consensus among members is the FPD committee uses
a consensus model that works well, and to continue the existing process.

Approved: September 19, 2013 Faculty Professional Development Meeting



b.  Fall Welcome Back Day Evaluation — attachment
Members discussed the Fall Welcome Back Day Evaluation report, and noted more positive
comments this year. Faculty seemed energized by various changes. Ms. Rona Brynin noted numerous
requests for CCC Confer at other times. Members discussed the need for flexibility for online activities.

Mr. Rick Shaw mentioned the possibility of building a small survey engine into the website to house a
survey to be taken at the end of the activity. He will check with Mr. Greg Krynen and report back. Dr.
Tom O’Neil suggested keeping the Distance Education and Technology Committee in the loop.

Dr. O’Neil noted Palmdale Welcome Back was not part of the Evaluation. Members reported significant
positive feedback from the Palmdale activity. Ms. Jackie Lott will tally and report canvas results at the
next FPD meeting.

¢.  2012-2013 FPD Program Survey — attachient
Members discussed the 2012-2013 FPD Program Survey. Mr. Jack Halliday suggested offering more
activities during intersession. It was clarified that adjunct faculty may not claim FPD credit for office
hours, as it is not professional development but part of job duties. Mr. Mark Hoffer noted the gray
areas regarding Honors contract options. It was suggested the FPD committee gear the program to taculty
interests,

Dr. Gat acknowledged and thanked Rae Agahari, Mark Hoffer and Rona Brynin for their contributions to
Welcome Back Day.

d.  2013-2014 FPD Goals
Focus #1 — attachment
Members were advised to look at FPD committee goals in comparison with the Educational Master Plan,
as the two should be connected. Ms. LaDonna Trimble directed members to find themselves within the
chart, and to address areas that are not identified. Dr. Gat reminded members the focus is to become
better in the classroom, increase student retention and support student success. She will monitor and
report her findings from the Board of Governors and Chancellor’s office regarding Goals #1 and #2.

Dr. Gat explained the significant amount of time needed to build the 2013-2014 program and calendar,
and noted several facilitators made changes in dates and times after the program and calendar projects
were in place, creating more work. Dr. Gat discussed the need to tighten the program, and charged
members to work this year to streamline faculty professional development processes. Members identified
and discussed the need for more online opportunities. Members discussed a push for Faculty Academy
Standard 1 opportunities, as well as opportunities during intersession. Dr. Gat asked members to email
suggestions to her regarding her updated form for FPD presentations.

e.  Meeting with President Ed Knudson
Dr. Gat discussed a meeting she had with President Ed Knudson. Mr. Knudson shared an idea to hold a
Welcome Back Week prior to the start of the Fall 2014 semester, and to make it non-mandatory. Faculty
Professional Development activities would be held each day — either % or one full day. Mr. Knudson
would like to see the day and activities offered to be fun; members suggested making the day more of a
retreat.

Dr. Gat explained Welcome Back Day belongs to the President, and he determines how the event is
structured. The committee must approve any changes to the FPD program in relation to the day.

Members addressed complaints that Welcome Back Day is too long. Mr. Harish Rao noted commuters
appreciate the opportunity complete a great portion of their obligation in one day.

f.  FPD Website Update Review: http://www.avc.edu/administration/organizations/fpd/documents.htm|

e FPD Mission Statement
Forms and Documents
Standard 3 Guidelines
Online Opportunities
2013-2014 FPD Handbook

Approved: September 19, 2013 Faculty Professional Development Meeting



6. ACTION ITEMS
a.  Approval Request for FPD Credit for Non-Shared Governance Committees
e  Associate Degree Curriculum Committee — attachment

e  Nursing Faculty Committee — attachment

Discussion was made regarding the aforementioned requests for FPD Credit for the Associate Degree
Curriculum Committee and Nursing Faculty Committee. In reviewing proposal packets, the FPD
committee agreed it appeared to be standard job duties as required by Title 5. It was noted nursing faculty
already receive release time for Welcome Back Day.

Both requests were tabled. Dr. Gat directed members to review the proposal packets for reconsideration
at the next FPD meeting.

8. OTHER
o Review/Approve Flex Plans

9.  ADJOURNMENT
The Faculty Professional Development Comumittee meeting of September 11, 2013 was adjourned at 3:29 p.m.
by Dr. Irit Gat, Co-Chair.

MEMBERS PRESENT
Dr. Irit Gat Dr. Magdalena Caproiu Mark Hoffer Melanie Parker
Rae Agahari Rosa Fuller Jackie Lott Harish Rao
Dr. Liette Bohler Dr. Lee Grishman Ty Mettler Rick Shaw
Rona Brynin Jack Halliday Dr. Tom O’Neil LaDonna Trimble

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY
Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age,
disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition. Upon request, we will consider
reasonable accommeodation to permit individuals with protected disabilitics to (1) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform
essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction,
programs, services, activities, or events.

Approved: September 19, 2013 Faculty Professional Development Meeting




Faculty Professional Development Committee

Duties of FPD Committee Members

1. Attend bi-monthly committee meetings:
e no cell phones
o if you miss more than two meetings — please provide a substitute to attend
2. Recognize and understand State regulations in regards to faculty professional
development.
3. Survey faculty annually to determine more critical needs and interests in regards to
professional development.
4, Develop a series of presentations to address those needs and interests.
a. Request presentation proposals from faculty and staff.
b. Approve/develop presentations for FPD program each academic year.
5. Peer review and approve faculty plans and contracts.
6. Evaluate annually the effectiveness of the program and participant accountability.
a. Address concerns and suggestions noted from evaluations.
7. Report to constituents, if applicable.
* take informational updates to your divisions via meetings and e-mails
8. Assist FPD Committee Chair in the tasks necessary for implementation of the flexible

calendar program.

Updated 08/14/13



Antelope Valley College
Consensus Workshop
April 28, 2013
Facilitator: Matthew C. Lee, Ph.D.
Fundamentals of Applying Consensus in Community College Committees

Committee Decision Models Notes

Community college committees use various decision models, three

of which are described below. There are advantages and

disadvantages to each model. Many collegewide shared- or
participatory-governance committees operate by consensus, which is

good practice in part because it tends to facilitate a feeling of

fairness in the process and to produce results with the widest buy-in
across constituency groups, but developing consensus sometimes

takes considerable time. Majority vote yields a clear-cut decision

relatively quickly, but may obscure the opinions and viewpoints of
dissenting members. A mixed model allows committees to adopt

majority rule for some decisions and consensus for others, but the

situations to which each model applies must be carefully defined and

the rules must be applied consistently.

Consensus

Consensus is a way to arrive at a shared understanding and a

mutually agreeable path of action for the greater good. A formal

process of achieving consensus ideally requires serious consideration
of the positions of all members. Attention should be given to

dissenting opinions, so that issues can be fully examined. However,

consensus does not mean unanimity: Dissent on minor points, or
even mild dissent on a major point, is to be expected, As long as all

representatives have had a chance to speak their minds, a few

dissenting opinions should not keep the group from finding a

solution acceptable enough for the committee to move forward.

Majority Vote

Majority vote is a decision rule that selects the alternative that has

the support of a more than half the votes. If there are more than two

choices on which to vote, a committee can elect instead to use

plurality, a decision rule that selects the option with the most votes.

Mixed Model

Some commiittees find that a mixed model for decision-making, in

which consensus applies in certain prescribed situations and majority

rule applies in others, works best for them. It is important that
committees reach a careful, proactive conclusion on which decision

model is to be used for which situations, that those situations are

mutually exclusive, and that the rule is thereafter applied

@ Matthew C. Lee, Ph.D. (Permission granted for use at Antefope Vallay College only)



Fundamentals of Applying Consensus in Communily Collegs Commiliges
Notes

April 26,2013 . |

consistently. For instance, a committee may use consensus for most

decisions, but reserve majority vote for one or two specific types of

decisions.

Note that using majority vote as a fallback method to resolve a lack

of consensus is not an appropriate application of the mixed model.

Most of the time, such an approach merely serves to undermine
members’ confidence in the collaborative decision-making process.

This workshop focuses on the application of consensus in

participatory-governance committees at AVC. I have seen this

approach work extremely well in committees at all levels, from

college councils and budget committees down to departmental
workshops, but in my judgment it is especially useful in the collegial

consultation required in the California community colleges.

For a rich trove of additional information on consensus, I

recommend that the Library acquire Lawrence E. Susskind, Sarah

McKeamen, and Jennifer Thomas-Lamar, The Consensus Building
Handbook (Sage, 1999). This is the best single-volume practical

wreatment of consensus I have seen, and I have borrowed liberally

from it for this workshop. The following is Susskind’s take on the

advantages of the consensus approach over the most common
alternative:

We believe that something greater than a bare majority
achieved through voting is almost always more desirable than

majority rule. Moreover, the Jformalism of parliamentary

procedure is particularly unsatisfying and often
counterpraductive, getting in the way of common sense

solutions. It relies on insider knowledge of the rules of the

game. It does not tap the full range of facilitative skills of
group leaders. And, it typically leaves many stakeholders

(often something just short of a majority) angry and

disappointed, with litile or nothing io show for their efforts.

—Susskind et al

I. Definition of Group Consensus

A. Consensus does NOT mean:
1. Unanimity (though striving for unanimity is fine)

2. This solution is the top choice of all members.

3. Majority opinion
4. Silence of some members so that the rest can move on

B. Consensus DOES mean:

1. All members have been given the meaningful

opportunity to speak about the proposed

© Matthaw C. Lee, Ph.D. (Permission granted for use at Antalope Valley College anly)



Fundamentals of Applying Consensus in Communify Collega Commiltgas

recommendation (or solution, conclusion, choice,
decision, or other result).

2. The group has considered the interests of all in good
faith.

3. Overwhelming agreement on the recommendation:
All members can live with the recommendation. (But
see “Overwhelming Level of Support” on page 8
below.)

4. Once the group has made its recommendation, all
members agree not to try to block, obstruct, sabotage,
or undermine it.

I Thinking about Consensus: Distinguishing between Interests
and Positions

A. Positions represent the territory someone stakes out ina
discussion—what he or she says ought to be done.
Positions (unlike, say, beliefs) might well change after
new information is received or circumstances alter.

B. Interests are more stable than positions, and comprise the
needs or desires that underlie those positions.

IiL. Helpful Steps on the Road to Consensus

Note: This section assumes that the applicable committee is

the appropriate body to make a recommendation on the issue

that has come before it.

A. At the first meeting of every year, agree on the ground
rules for its meetings and other work, including the
decision model to be followed {consensus in this case),
responsibilities of the convener and members (including
minutes and other documentation, communication with
constituents, etc.), behavioral expectations during
meetings, and so on.

B. For each major issue, the group should:

1. Determine the timeframe within which a
recommendation is required, if any.

2. Ensure that all members understand the issue before
the committee reasonably well. Any member who
does not feel sufficiently well informed should ask for
clarification of all sides of the issue from members
who do.

3. Ifappropriate, determine the essential criteria for a
good solution (e.g., organization, cost, scale, scope,
acceptance), and ensure that all members understand
and buy into those criteria.

C. It is best practice for members of each college-wide
participatory-governance committee to adopt an
institutional perspective, rather than a narrow

© Matthew C Las, Ph.D. (FPermission granted for use al Antelope Valley Collags only)

Notes

April 26, 2013




Eundamentals of Applying Consensus in Community College Commilleas

departmental, functional, or constituency-specific one, in

considering issues that come before it.

D. The convener, chair, or other facilitator bears substantial
responsibility for the success of consensus-building. A
wel|-trained facilitator should:

1. Keep the discussion on track according to the agenda,

in order to reach a decision in the timeline required.

2. Remind the group of the ground rules, and take
corrective action when someone violates them,

3. Adopt a neutral or nonpartisan stance, or at least set
aside his or her preferences during deliberations, to
facilitate open discussion by all participants. A
neutral stance, however, must be balanced with the
need to guide the deliberations in a productive
direction,

E. Constructive Deliberations (Adapted from Susskind et al)
1. Every member should strive to maintain a problem-

solving orientation, even in the face of strong
differences and personal antagonism. It is in
everyone's best interest to live by the commitiee
version of the Golden Rule: Behave as you would like
others to behave.

2. Every member should express concerns or
disagreement in an unconditionally constructive
manner. That is, there should be a premium on
reason-giving and explanation. Those who disagree
with the direction in which the discussion is headed
should always explain the basis for their
disagreement.

3. Every member should be fully present at each
meeting (i.e., not texting, checking email, playing
solitaire, and the like) and attend to every speaker.
Each should listen in a meaningful way, open to
altering his or her position while still maintaining the
interests of his or her constituency and the College as
a whole,

4. Every member who finds it necessary to disagree at
any point should disagree without being disagreeable.
Interrupting, rolling eyes, and steamrolling others
with your voice are examples of being disagreeable.
Organize subcommittees whenever necessary to
gather information and draft options or preliminary
proposals between meetings, both to improve the
product and to optimize the efficient use of
everyone’s time in the main meetings by focusing the
discussion. (Identification of alternative solutions—a

n

© Matthew C. Lee, Ph.D. (Permission granted for use at Antelope Valley Collsge only)

April 26, 2013




" Fundsmentals of Applying Consensus In Communily College Commitises

3

“larger pie”—that will permit more participants to
Join in the consensus is important, especially in the
early going.) Such subcommittees should have a
clear task, preferably conveyed in writing,

6. When appropriate, brainstorm to expand the range of
options considered.

a. The best way to encourage creative, productive
brainstorming is to adopt a formal ground ruie to
withhold criticism when alternatives are suggested
during designated brainstorming sessions.
Withholding criticism in this instance is an
indication of neither support nor agreement.

b. Every member should adopt the following attitude
during brainstorming: “Yes, and...” not *Yes,
but...."

¢. Record all suggested ideas in a comprehensive list
that can be seen by everyone.

d. After brainstorming, if the committee established
essential criteria for a good solution up front (see
above), then members should evaluate alternatives
according to those criteria, Start by ruling out any
alternatives that fail to meet the criteria, either in
immediately obvious ways or after some
reflection by the committee.

e. The final recommendation might involve
combining or modifying the remaining
alternatives to elicit consensus.

7. Consensus building is more likely to emerge if
viewed as a group enterprise. All members should
avoid attributing or claiming authorship of specific
ideas or packages.

8. Whenever a member in good faith remains opposed to
the current draft of a recommendation approaching
consensus, then he or she should always be ready to
identify concrete changes that will help him or her
join in the consensus,

F. Decisions (Adapted from Susskind et al)

I As discussion on a given recommendation proceeds,
the convener should periodically ask whether
members can think of any “improvements” to the
proposed agreement. Such an approach is more
positive and productive than asking for objections.

2. Straw polls (which are NOT the same as votes) can be
helpful for testing the scope of agreement along the
way. Each time such a straw poll is used, it is
important for the convener to explain that the results

® Maithew C, Les, Ph.D. (Parmission grantad for use at Antelope Valley Collage only)

April 26, 2013




Eundamentals of Applying Consensus in Community Collage Commilteas
Naotes

April 28, 2013

are intended not to seek commitments, but to explore

the level of agreement that has been reached.

a. One commonly used, efficient straw poll

technique is the Fist-to-Five.
i, Ata suitable point in the discussion of a

proposed recommendation, the convener

asks for a show of hands as follows, and
records the results:

(A)5 Fingers: This is a wonderful
recommendation; [ support it

enthusiastically, and will happily

advocate it to my constituents!

(B) 4 Fingers: This is a strong
recornmendation; I support it fully, and

will urge my constituents to do the

same.
(C)3 Fingers: I might not agree entirely

with this recommendation, but I

support going forward with it for the

good of the College, with no further
discussion needed, and will tell my

constituents that it represents the best

solution available to us.
(D)2 Fingers: [ have a few minor issues

with the recommendation as it stands,

and would like answers to a few
specific questions before joining a

consensus.

(E) 1 Finger: I have numerous minor or
medium-sized issues with the

recommendation as it stands, and have

some concrete suggestions for changes

to improve it.
(F) Fist: [ have one or more major

objections to the recommendation,

cannot live with it as it stands, and will
be happy to share my reasons with the

group.

ii.  Interpreting the results

(A)If all hands show three fingers or
more, then the group has reached

consensus.
(B) If any hands show two fingers, then

the group should answer the applicable

questions, and, after discussion, make
any minor changes in the

© Matthew C. Les, Ph.D. (Permission granied for use at Antalope Valley Cailage only)



¢

3.

,'Fundamsntals of Applying Consensus in Community College Commilless

recommendation that the group regards
as warranted.

(C)If any hands show one finger, then the
group should entertain the applicable
concrete suggestions, discuss them,
and make any changes in the
recommendation that the group regards
as warranted.

(D)If any hands show a fist, then the
group should listen to the reasons,
discuss them, and make any changes in
the recommendation that the group
regards as warranted.

(E) After all such issues have been
addressed, the convener may call for
another Fist-to-Five poll, and the cycle
may continue,

In the vast majority of cases, a group that follows the

steps above will be able to reach consensus, even on

contentious issues. The process might well have
taken longer than the traditional up-or-down vote, but
the result will typically produce greater satisfaction
among participants, their constituents, and the

College community than a vote would have produced.

Sometimes, however, even after all concems have

been heard and the rest of the group has reached

consensus on a recommendation based in part on
consideration of those concerns, a very small
proportion of the members finds it impossible to join
in the consensus on that recommendation within the
required timeframe for a decision.

a. Prior to making its final decision, the group
should make one final attempt to satisfy the
concermns of the holdout(s), usually by asking
those who “cannot live with” the current
recommendation to make a concrete suggestion
for a modification that would make it possible for
them to join in the consensus, without making it
impossible for anyone who has already expressed
suppor for it. If incorporating the suggestion(s)
makes it possible for all to join in the consensus,
then the final recommendation can go forward.

b. The College, under the leadership of the College
Coordinating Council, should adopt one of the
following practices for resolving cases in which
such a final attempt to reach consensus fails:

© Matthew C Lee, Fh.OD. (Permission granted for use at Antelepe Valley Coliege only)

Notes

Aprl 26, 2013




Fundamentals of Applying Consensus In Community Coliege Committees

i.  Overwhelming Level of Support: Settle for
an overwhelming level of support for the
recommendation that goes as far as
possible toward meeting the interests of
all. In part because the size of committees
varies so much, it is difficult to specify a
percentage of support that would
constitute an overwhelming endorsement
in every case, but in my judgment and that
of Susskind et al, it would be hard to claim
consensus if fewer than nine of the
members in a committee of at least 10
joined init.

ii.  Back to the Drawing Board: Send the
proposal back to the originating person or
body, with a summary of the most recent
state of the discussion, either for further
work to address the remaining objections
before coming back to the committee, or
for a peaceful burial.

iii.  Another practice that fits the College’s
needs and culture,
5. Documentation

a. Documentation and disserination of the final
recommendation in the minutes or meeting
summary are crucial,

b. Documentation of the discussion and process that
led to that decision is very useful in gaining the/
campus cormmunity’s understanding of the
decision.

& Matthaw C. Les, Ph.D. (Permission granted for use at Antelope Valley College only)

¢

Notes

Aprit 26, 2013




Fall 2013 Welcome Back Day Evaluation

1. Please rate the General Session (8:15 am - 9:25 am):

Very Good [ - ... ]

Good [ -

Fair [

Poor

Very Poor [}

Response
Percent

39.7%

45.8%

13.7%

0.0%

0.8%

answered question

skipped question

2. Session | - Select the session you attended from 9:45 am - 11:15 am:

integrated Planning [ - |

Understanding Your Health
Beneflts

Career Counseling Tools for
Faculty

Student Disclpiine | |

10f10

Response
Percent

32.5%

21.4%

13.5%

32.5%

answered question

skipped question

4% SurveyMonkey

Response
Count

52

60

18

131

Response
Count

41

27

17

41

126

14



3. Please rate Session I:

Neither
Very High High High or Low Very Low
Low
Overall quality of Session I:  35.8% (48) 41.8% (56) 19.4% (26) 1.5% (2) 1.5% (2)
It Il value t
S overallValie 1o YOUT 4 oo (37)  41.5% (51)  23.6% (28)  24% (3)  2.4% (3)

professional development:

answered question

skipped question

4. Session |- Select the session you attended from11:30 am - 1:00 pm:

Response
Percent
Andragogy In Online Education [ ] 21.9%
Changes Coming with Student
Success Rask Force [~ —— ] 22.7%
Recommendations
Facuity Professlonal
acuity Profession I | 4.4%

Development Overview
Are We There Yet? Leaming

Outcomes, integrated Pianning and [ 14.1%
Continuous Quality improvement

answered question

skipped question

20of 10

Rating
Count

134

123

135

Response
Count

28

29

§3

128

12



5. Please rate Session Il:

Overall quality of Sesslon II:

Its overall value to your
professional development:

Very Low

4.5% (6)

5.8% (7)

Low

1.5% (2)

2.5% (3)

High Very High

40.9% (54) 28.0% (37)

43.3% (52) 25.0% (30)

answered question

skipped question

6. Session lll - Select the session you attended from 2:15 pm - 3:45 pm:

Integrated Planning

Understanding Your Heaith
Benefits

Student Success Begins With You

Student Success Strategies

==

30f10

Response
Percent

9.3%

37.3%

16.1%

37.3%

answered question

skipped question

Rating
Count

132

120

133

Response
Count

11

44

19

44

118

22



7. Please rate Session lil:

Very High

High

Overall quality of Session lll:  32.5% (39) 44.2% (53)

its overall value to your
professional development:

30.3% (33)  41.3% (45)

Nelther
High or
Low

20.8% (25)

22.9% (25)

Low Very Low
0.8% (1) 1.7% (2)
0.8% (1) 4.6% (5)

answered question

skipped gquestion

8. Overall, how would you rate the AVC Welcome Back Day Program?

Very Low []

Low [J

Neither Low or High [ ]

High [

Very High [

9. Please provide any additional feedback:

4 of 10

Response
Percent

2.2%

1.5%

24 4%

48.1%

23.7%

answered question

skipped question

answered question

skipped question

Rating
Count

120

109

121

19

Response
Count

33

65

32

136

Response
Count

71
71

69



50f 10



Q9. Please provide any additional feedback:

1

10

11
12

13

14
15
16
17

My view of welcome back day Is that for the most part it is a serlous waste of my
time. The student discipline session turned to a personal bitch session with one
faculty member on a mission to attack the Sheriffs dept. The session on Faculty
development session was inneffective and a serlously lacking session. The
Health benefits session was usefull though doesnt do anything for my
"professional Development”. | thimk that overall the FPD leaves alot to be
desired for development of faculty and Is simply a filler for the non instructiona!
time we spend on campus.

Very informative and worthwhile; hope for the spring it is as informative and
helpful

Very informative and worthwhile; hope for the spring it is as Informative and
helpfu

| get good and useful information from the workshops.

Was not able to attend as | am only adjunct and have a day job. Perhaps once
in a while you can have stuff on a Saturday.

How can we overcome students signing up and not staying the full term of the
class?

As a new faculty member, | found many of the presentations difficult. Most
presenters seemed to begin in the middle of a conversation--referencing prior
years. Without this background Information, | found it difficult to fully benefit from
the presentations.

One of the most beneficial ever!

Good day. Everyone did a good job and put forth an appreciated effort.

Offer more workshops about teaching methods and techniques for student-
centered classroom. Could we have workshops in the same building?

Again a complete waste of time

It will be nice If we have options to do half day or all day ( may be 8 hours is too
long for somebody).

It will be nice if we have options to do half day or all day ( may be 8 hours Is too
long for somebody).

Thank you for doing goad job for us.

Longer facuity meetings, less of the other.

Attendance is for FLEX hours

The day was too long. It feels like institutional violence to be made to sit,
compliant and attentive, for 9 hours. It was awful. it drains the life out of us. I'd
rather a letter that explains the important information without the exercise in

discipline. This should be voluntary and part of Fac PD, not mandatory. | would
come for a few hours, skip a session when | needed a break, and would have

6 of 10

Sep 4, 2013 1:14 PM

Aug 30, 2013 7:31 PM

Aug 30, 2013 7:31 PM

Aug 30, 2013 4:04 PM
Aug 30, 2013 2:47 PM

Aug 30, 2013 12:58 PM

Aug 30, 2013 12:26 PM

Aug 30, 2013 B:38 AM
Aug 29, 2013 9:25 PM
Aug 29, 2013 9:17 PM

Aug 29, 2013 8:05 PM
Aug 29, 2013 4:45 PM

Aug 29, 2013 4:45 PM

Aug 29, 2013 4:23 PM
Aug 29, 2013 4:07 PM
Aug 27, 2013 3:44 PM
Aug 23, 2013 12:20 PM



Q9. Please provide any additional feedback:

18

19
20
21
22
23

24

25

28

27

28

29

30

31
32

33

34

been a much better contributor to the effort. As it stands, the policy for fac who
do not participate in Welcome Back Is punitive. We have a set number of
required PD hours, and as faculty, we are obliged to complete those hours;
dictating when { must participate and setting your priorities over my own for
professional development illustrates your lack of recognition of my
professionalism.

Please, speakers must guard against allowing one or two persons from the
audience dominate the comments during the presentation. This is so very
important. Thank you.

Very beneficlal and interesting. Lunch was also very niceliil

| love that you offer this. It was a really informative day.

All sessions were very useful for additional knowledge.

Would like to see WBD optional in both Fall and Spring.

Wonderful picnic...food good and gave faculty a chance to network and see
others with whom they do not have the chance to Interact with during the year.
Great gesture and way to start the semester.

Thus was a successful day! Thank youi

| was not very Interested in any of the sessions offered...spring session 2013
offerings were much better....

Good session and great opportunity to meet new leaders. Enjoyable and
appreciated lunch.

| also enjoyed the BBQ lunch with the opportunity to meet our new president.
Love the free lunch!

The one gentleman who gave the counseling first sesslon and assisting students
was a little scattered. Could have talked a bit more about what AVC has to offer
students.

Thanks to the President for the lunch. The staff would benefit from a session on
retirement funds-—-403b, 457b, etc.

Than you for the sessions and the dinner.

Too many breakout sessions. Two would be better. | felt pressured to hurry
back and forth to and from them. What about hosting one big session in which a
number of topics are assigned to each table, and faculty and plck and choose on
the spot which ones to attend?

Have as many sessions in the new health and science building as possible. Very
comfortable

The sessions were well received and pertinent to the instructors. The speakers
were well versed with their subjects.

7 of 10

Aug 23, 2013 8:39 AM

Aug 22,2013 6:12 PM
Aug 21, 2013 6:35 PM
Aug 21, 2013 6:32 PM
Aug 21, 2013 4:19 PM
Aug 21, 2013 11:46 AM

Aug 21, 2013 9:04 AM

Aug 21, 2013 8:09 AM

Aug 21, 2013 7:22 AM

Aug 21,2013 6:17 AM
Aug 20, 2013 11:24 PM
Aug 20, 2013 10:59 PM

Aug 20, 2013 9:59 PM

Aug 20, 2013 7:02 PM
Aug 20, 2013 5:35 PM

Aug 20, 2013 5:23 PM

Aug 20, 2013 5:14 PM



Q9. Please provide any additional feedback:

35

36

37
38
39
40
41

42
43

44

45
46
47

48
49

50
51

52

It seems that the general session is always and only about thanking other
people. It's like lets pat our backs before we start the semester.

| have been an adjunct for FIVE years and just yesterday learned we have a
perfectly beautiful pool going to waste. We discussed weliness and fitness in the
meeting. How about making that pool available for faculty to use for fitness
during the days and evenings?

Always a good event with worthwhile information.

Always a good event with worthwhile information.

Great jobi

No fun. Lunch was the best part.

HR needs to be an active participants In these sessions...ex. Leave...explain
leave options for facuity.

The very low to very high is In a different order for questions 3, 5, 7.

The day started on a very positive note....LOVE the new President and he was
very upbeat. In our division we were VERY disappointed that neither the
Academic Senate President or the Union President made mention of the Scholar
in Residence (Ed Beyer). it was certainly a missed opportunity.

There was not enough room for the division meeting and several people had to
sit on the floor or stand during the meeting. With the college being closed, a
blgger room that actually fits the staff wouid be much appreciated|

Thanks to Mr. Knudson for lunch. It made the day infinitely better!
Sitting on the concrete steps of LH1 for 1 1/2 hours was very unpleasant.

How about a future sesslons from Greg Krynen on the most important changes
to Blackboard?

| would not switch the response pattern between question 4 and 5

1. The break out sesslons are too long. 2. Provide facutly elther with individual
time, or group time with our colieagues. 3. Provide opportunities for 'other’ work
to be accomplished and/or discussed. 4. Think outside the box on these
sessions.

Keeping speakers to their time limits was good.

lam not sure that | am any more professionally developed than | was before.
Please bring back the SLO action plans writing session in the afternoon. it may
not have been popular, but at least it was a valuable use of time. it is so rare
that we are able to get so many faculty (full-time and adjunct) together and we
should use that time to analyze our SLO data and make plans for the future. It
helps us reach our goals for accreditation as well.

| learned at least one important new thing from every session that | attended.

8 of 10

Aug 20, 2013 4:55 PM

Aug 20, 2013 4:48 PM

Aug 20, 2013 4:08 PM
Aug 20, 2013 4:07 PM
Aug 20, 2013 3:53 PM
Aug 20, 2013 3:38 PM
Aug 20, 2013 3:35 PM

Aug 20, 2013 3:04 PM
Aug 20, 2013 2:55 PM

Aug 20, 2013 2:50 PM

Aug 20, 2013 2:34 PM
Aug 20, 2013 2:28 PM
Aug 20, 2013 2:27 PM

Aug 20, 2013 2:24 PM
Aug 20, 2013 2:22 PM

Aug 20, 2013 2:21 PM
Aug 20, 2013 1:44 PM

Aug 20, 2013 1:24 PM



Q9. Piease provide any additional feedback:

53

54

55

56

57
58

59

60

61

62
63

64
65

66

67

68

The facilitator for the Androgogy session was exceilent. | learned so much from
her and wili definitely take a Professional Development sesslon offered by her in
the future!

Also attended Division meeting - very goodl!

| was very appreciative of the junch provided. Also, it was a pieasure to focus on
the positive this year.

Loved the lunch--good for morale. if we are going to have breakout sessions
until 5pm, then there needs to be an agenda for those sessions. Otherwise we
shouid go home

| was happy that speakers stuck to schedule.

| arrived late (9:00) due to child commitments. | had to leave at 2:00 to pick up
the same child. What | did see was very informative. | neglected to sign in
anywhere, so | will attend others. Thanks for lunch.

Info on discipiine and plagiarism very beneficlal.

it was well organized, well run, and had a positive tone. The lunch and jazz band
were awesome too.

There was not enough information provided for adjunct faculty -(on health
benefits). Thank you.

Outside professional presenters could add a lot... E.g., motivation speakers

| attended the grade book seminar on Thursday, it wouid have been a useful
topic for future events.

excellent lunch

The Welcome Back Day doesn't provide much new information and much In-
depth information in the sessions. Most of what is covered could be discussed
at the Faculty meeting or in a separate FPD presentation. FPD events in
general during the academic year don't really connect to my teaching and | don't
see the benefits to having to attend presentations that have nothing to do with
the content | teach or with actual teaching. | would rather have the extra two
weeks back in the calendar to spend that time in the classroom.

The rating chart for Session Il is arranged in opposite order from the options
provided for the other sessions. Data may be Incorrect If readers do not notice
the change.

The breakout sessions seem to cover the same material each year. Also, we see
many of the same presenters. Do faculty members request to present on this
day? Is the flex committee interested in new topics and presenters? Perhaps a
call could go out to mix it up a little next year... Additionally, the length of each
sesslon seems too long for most topics. | find myself only getting a good 15-30
minutes worth of useful information in each session.

Lunch was appreclated.

90f10

Aug 20, 2013 1:24 PM

Aug 20, 2013 1:17 PM

Aug 20, 2013 12:56 PM

Aug 20, 2013 12:44 PM

Aug 20, 2013 12:42 PM
Aug 20, 2013 12:27 PM

Aug 20, 2013 12:23 PM

Aug 20, 2013 12:17 PM

Aug 20, 2013 12:15 PM

Aug 20, 2013 11:53 AM
Aug 20, 2013 11:51 AM

Aug 20, 2013 11:38 AM
Aug 20, 2013 11:29 AM

Aug 20, 2013 11:21 AM

Aug 20, 2013 11:10 AM

Aug 20, 2013 10:58 AM



Q8. Please provide any additional feedback:

69

70
71

Please check this form, the high and low switched piaces in one section and
people may accidentally select low when they meant to select high. The
sessions were far, far too long. 45 minute sessions would have been much
better. An hour and a half is just too long. There were no bathrooms open
around the lecture halls. You had to walk an extremely long distance to find a
bathroom. BIg issue.

Thank you. Exceilent job.

Thank you. Excellent job.

10 0f 10

Aug 20, 2013 10:52 AM

Aug 20, 2013 10:44 AM
Aug 20, 2013 10:43 AM



Answer Cholces
Vary Good
Good

Fair

Poor

Very Poor

Total

Fall 2013 Welcome Back Day Evaluation

Please rate the General Session (8:15 am

-9:25 am):
Very Good
e = —= =
Good
[ — -
Fair
Poor
Very Poor
0% 20% 40%

1/11

B0 80% 100%

Responses

39.69%
45.80%
13.74%
0%

0.76%



Fall 2013 Welcome Back Day Evaluation

(32 Session | - Select the session you
attended from 9:45 am - 11:15 am:

Answeared: 126  Bkipped: 14

Integrated
Planning

e

Understandingl!"

Your l !

Haeaith...

Career

Counseling

Tools for...

Student

Disclpline

Campus

Governance

and...

Faculty

Union:

nderstanding...

APBP:

CurrlcuNET

Process...

Campus

Tachnology

0% 20% 40% 80% 80% 100%
Answer Cholces Responses

Integrated Planning 32,54% 41
Understanding Your Health Bensfits 21.43% 27
Caroor Counsellng Tools for Faculity 13.49% 17
Student Discipiine 32.54% 41
Campus Governance and Leadership 0% 0
Faculty Unlon: Understanding Your STRS Compenstaion Benefits and Know Your Rights 0% 0
AP&P: CurricuNET Process Requirements / SB 1440: Transfer Degree Update 0% 0
Campus Technoiogy 0% 0
Total 128

2/11



Fall 2013 Welcome Back Day Evaluation

1% Please rate Session I:

Overall L. :
quality of 2
Session }:

Its overall L________.___,.__‘_.._ : _1

value to

your... E

205

(=1
2

Very High [T High

Overall quality of Sassion I:

Ita overall value to your professional devaiopment:

4a0%;

Answared: 135 Skipped. 8

80% BO%

Neither High or Low Low ([ Very Low

Very High High

35.82%
48

30.08%
37

3/11

41.79%

§6

41.46%
51

Neither High or Low

19.40%
28

23.58%
29

100%

Very Low Talal
1.49%
2 134
2.44%

i 123



Fall 2013 Welcome Back Day Evaluation

(4 Session ll- Select the session you
attended from11:30 am - 1:00 pm:

Aaswered: 128 Skipped: 12

Andragogy
in

Online
Education

Changes i
Coming with ! " |
Student... i

Facuilty !
Profasslonal |
Development... |

Are Wo There |
Yet? |
Learning...

Answer Choices

Andragoegy in Online Education

Changes Coming with Student Success Rask Force Racommendations
Faculty Profassional Developmant Overviaw

Ara We Thera Yat? Learning Outcomes, integrated Planning and Continuous Quality Improvement

Total

4/11

B0%

100%

Responses

21.88%
22.66%
41.41%

14.06%

28

29

53

128



Fall 2013 Welcome Back Day Evaluation

% Please rate Session Il:

Aiswered: 133 Skipped: 7

Overall B
quality of |
Session ;. 77

Its ovarall D

value to |
your...
U 200 Al 6% B
Very Low "7 Low i Neither Low or High High @8 Very High
Very Low Low Malther Low or High
Qvarall quality of Session |l 4.55% 1.82% 25%
6 2 33
its overall valus to your professional devalopment: 5.83% 2.50% 23.33%
7 3 28

5/11

100%

High
40.91%
54

43.33%
52

Very High

28.03%
37

25%
30

Total

132

120



Fall 2013 Welcome Back Day Evaluation

Q6 Session lll - Select the session you
attended from 2:15 pm - 3:45 pm:

Aaswerad: 118 Skipped: 22

Integrated
Planning

Undarstandlng[ o | -:-?'_ .‘.( s
Your | L AR S AN
Health... | R hGes

Student
Success
Begins |
With... |

Student -
Success |
Strategies |

0% 20% 40% B0% 0%

Answer Choices

Integratad Planning

Understanding Your Heaith Benefits
Studant Success Baglns With You

Student Success Strategles

Tolal

6/11

100%:

Responses

8.32%
37.29%
16.10%

37.29%

11

44

44

118



Fall 2013 Welcome Back Day Evaluation

Please rate Session lll:

Qvarall {_ __w_::-:___ h_,_ .; ]
quality of
Sesslon lil: ]
Its overall L L NG Y SE S|
value to
your... I
0% 20% 40% B0%z BD%
Very High 77 High Neither High or Low [ Low [ Very Low
Vary High High Naither High or Law
Overail quallty of Sesslon {I1: 32.50% a4.17% 20.83%
33 53 25
its overall value to your professional development: 30.28% 41,28% 22.94%
33 45 25

7111

100%
Low Very Low
0.83% 1.67%
1 2
0.82% 4.59%
1 S

Tolal

120

109



Answer Choices

Very Low

Low

Meither Low or High
High

Very High

Total

Vary Low

Low

Nelther Low |

or High

Fall 2013 Welcome Back Day Evaluation

22 Overall, how would you rate the AVC
Welcome Back Day Program?

|

i

}
L

High [

Very High

Apswared: 138 Skipped: 8

A0%

8/11

60%

B0%

Responses

2.22%
1.48%
24.44%
48.16%

23.70%

100%



18

19
20
21
22

23

24
25
26
27

28

Fall 2013 Welcome Back Day Evaluation

Q% Please provide any additional feedback:

Answerad, 71 Skicoed, 68

Responses

My view of welcome back day Is that for the most part it is a serious waste of my time. The student discipline
session turned to a personal bitch session with one faculty member on a mission to attack the Sheriffs dept.
The session on Faculty development session was inneffectlve and a seriously lacking session. The Health
benefits session was usefull though doesnt do any thing for my "prof essional Development”. | thimk that ov erall
the FPD leav es alot 1o be desired for development of faculty and is simply a filler for the non Instructional time
we spand on campus.

Very informative and worthwhile; hope for the spring it is as informative and heipful
Very infarmative and worthwhile; hope for the spring It is as Informative and helpful
| get good and useful Information from the workshaps.

Was not able to attend as t am only adjunct and have a day job. Perhaps once in 8 while y ou can have stuff
on a Saturday .

How can we overcome students signing up and not staying the full term of the class?

As a new faculty member, | found many of the presentations dif ficult. Most presenters seemed to begin in the
middle of & conversation-—-ref erencing prior y ears. Without this background Information, 1 found it difflcult to
fully benefit from the presentations.

One of the most beneficial everl
Good day. Everyone did a good job and put forth an appreciated ef fort.

Offer more warkshops about teaching methods and techniques for student-centered classroom. Could we have
workshops in the same butlding?

Again a complele waste of time

It will be nlce if we have options to do half day or all day ( may be 8 hours is too long for somebody ).
1t will be nics if we hav e options to do haif day or alf day { may be 8 hours is too long for somebody ).
Thank you for doing good job for us.

Longer faculty meetings, less of the ather.

Attendance is for FLEX hours

The day was too long. [t feels like institutional violence to be made to sit, compliant and attentive, for 8 hours,
1t was awful. It drains the life out of us, I'd rather a letter that explains the important Inf ormation without the
exercise in discipline. This shoulg be voluntary and part of Fac PO, not mandatory. | woutd come for a few
hours, skip a session when | needed 2 break, and would have been a much better contributor to the effort. As It
stands, the policy for fac who do not particlpate in Welcome Back Is punitive. We havs a sal number of
required PD hours, and as faculty, we are obliged to complete those hours; dictating when 1 must participate
and setting y our priorities over my own for professlonal development illustrates your lack of recognition of my
professionalism.

Please, speakers must guard against alfowing ane or two persons from the audience dominate the comments
during the presentatlon. This Is so very Important. Thank yau.

Very beneficial and Interesting. Lunch was also very nicellll
I love that you of fer this, It was a really informative day.
Ali sessions were v ery useful for additional knowledge.
Would like to see WBD optional in both Fall and Spring.

Wonderfui picnic...food good and gave faculty a chance to network and see others with whom they do not have
the chance to intsract with during the y ear. Great gesiure and way to start the semester.

Thus was a successful day! Thank you!

t was not very interested In any of the sesslons offerad...spring session 2013 offerings were much better....
Good sesslon and great opportunity to meet new leaders. Enjoy able and appreciated tunch.

1 aiso enjoy ad the BBQ lunch with the opportuntty to meet our new president.

Love the free lunch!

9/11

Date
9/4/2013 1.14 PM

8/30/2013 7:31 PM
8/30/2013 7:31 PM
8/30/2013 4:04 PM

8/30/2013 2:47 PM

8/30/2013 12:58 PM

8/30/2013 12:26 PM

8/30/2013 8:38 AM
8/28/2013 9:25 PM

8/29/2013 9:17 PM

8/29/2013 8:05 PM
8/29/2013 4.45 PM
8/29/2013 4:45 PM
B8/29/2013 4:23 PM
8/29/2013 4:07 PM
8/27/2013 3:44 PM

8/23/2013 12:20 PM

8/23/2013 8:39 AM

8/22/2013 6:12 PM
8/21/2013 6:35 PM
8/21/2013 6:32 PM
8/21/2013 4:19 PM

8/21/2013 11:46 AM

8/21/2013 6:04 AM
8/21/2013 8:09 AM
8/21/2013 7:22 AM
8/21/2013 6:17 AM

8/20/2013 11:24 PM



29

30

3

32

33
34

35

36

a7
38
39
40
41
42
43

44

45
46
47
48

49

50
51

52

53

55

56

57

58

59

60

Fall 2013 Welcome Back Day Evaluation

The one gentieman who gav e the counseling first session and assisting students was a little scattered. Could
hav e talked a bit more about what AVC has to offer students.

Thanks to the President for the lunch. The staff would benefit from a sesslon on retirement funds—403b, 457b,
etc.

Than you for the sesslons and the dinner.

Tao many breakout sessions. Two would be better. 1 felt pressured to hurry back and forth to and from them.
What about hosting one big sesslon in which a number of topics are assigned to each table, and faculty and
pick and choose on the spot which ones to attend?

Have as many sessions in the new health and science building as possible. Very comfortable

The sessions were well received and pertinent to the instructors. The speakers ware well vearsed with their
subjects.

It seems that the general session Is always and only about thanking other people. It's llke lets pat our backs
before we start the semester.

1 have been an adjunct for FIVE years and just yesterday learned we have a perfectly beautiful pool going to
waste. We discussed wellness and fitness in the meeting. How about making that pool av ailable for faculty to
use for fitness during the days and evenings?

Always a good event with worthwhile inf armation.

Always a good event with worthwhile inf ormation.

Great job!

No fun. Lunch was the best part.

HR needs to be an active parilcipants In these sesslons...ex. Leave...explain leav e options for faculty .
The very lowto very high Is In a different order for quastions 3, 5, 7.

The day started on a very posltive note... LOVE the new President and he was very upbeal. in our division we
were VERY disappointed that neither the Academic Senate President or the Unlon President made mention of
the Schalar in Residence (Ed Beyer) 1t was certainly a missed opportunity

There was not enough raom for the divislon meeting and several people had to sit on the floor or stand during
the meeting. With the college being closed, a bigger room that actually fits the staff would be much
appreclated!

Thanks to Mr, Knudson for lunch. [t made the day Infinitely better

Sitting on the concrete steps of LH1 for 1 1/2 hours was very unpleasant.

How about a futura sessions from Greg Kry nen on the most Important changes to Blackboard?
1 would not switch the response pattern bstwasen question 4 and 5

1. The break out sessions are too long. 2. Provide facutly either with individual time, or group time with our
colleagues. 3. Provide opportunities for ‘other’ work to be accomplished and/or discussed. 4, Think outside the
box on these sessions.

Keeping speakers to their time limits was good.

lam not sure that | am any more professlonally dev eloped than | was bef ore. Please bring back the SLO action
plans writing sesston In the afternoon. [t may not have been popular, but at least it was a valuable use of time.
1t is so rare that we are able to get so many faculty {full-time and adjunct) togsther and we should use that time
to analy ze our SL.O data and make plans for the future. It helps us reach our goals for accreditation as welt,

The facllitator for the Androgogy sesslon was excellent. | learned so much from her and will definitely take a
Professional Dev elopment session offered by her In the futurel

| learned at least one important new thing from every session that | attended,
Also attended Divislon meseting - very goodil
| was very appreciative of the lunch provided. Also, it was a pleasure o focus on the posiliv e this year.

Loved the lunch--goad for morals. If we are going to have breakout sessions until Spm, then there needs lo be
an agenda for those sgssions. Otherwise we should go home

1 was happy that speakers stuck to schadule.

1 arrived late {9:00) due to child commitmants. | had to leave at 2:00 to pick up the samse child. What | did see
was very infarmative, | neglected to sign In anywhere, so | will attend others. Thanks for lunch.

tnfo on discipline and plaglarism v ary beneficial.

It was well organlzed, well run, and had a positive tone. The lunch and jazz band were awaesome too.

10711

8/20/2013 10:58 PM

8/20/2013 9:58 PM

8/20/2013 7:02 PM

812012013 5:35 PM

8/20/2013 5:23 PM

8/20/2013 514 PM

8/20/2013 4:55 PM

8/20/2013 4:48 PM

8/20/2013 4:08 PM
8/20/2013 4:07 PM
8/20/2013 3.53 PM
8/20/2013 3.38 PFM
8/20/2013 3:35 PM
8/20/2013 3:04 PM

8/20/2013 2:55 PM

8/20/2013 2:50 PM

8/20/2013 2:34 PM
8/20/2013 2:29 PM
8/20/12013 2:27 PM
8/20/2013 2.24 PM

B/2012013 2.22 PM

8/20/2013 2:21 PM
8/20/2013 1:44 PM

8/20/2013 1:24 PM

8/20/2013 1:24 PM
8/20/2013 1: 17 PM
8/20/2013 12.56 PM

8/20/2013 12:44 PM

8/20/2013 12:42 PM

8/20/2013 12:27 PM

8/20/2013 12:23 PM

8/20/2013 12:17 PM



61
62
83
84
65

66

67

68

63

70

Fall 2013 Welcome Back Day Evaluation

Thara was not enough inf ormation provided for adjunct faculty -(on health benefits). Thank you.
Qutslde professtanal prasenters could add a lot... E.g., motiv ation speakers

| attended the grade book seminar on Thursday, it would have been a useful topic for future events.
excellent lunch

The Welcome Back Day doesn't provide much new Information and much In-depth Informatlon in the sessions.
Most of what Is covered could be discussed at the Faculty mesting or in a separate FPD presentation, FPD
events in general durlng the academlc y ear dan't really connect to my teaching and 1 don't see the benefits to
having to attend presentations that hav e nathing to do with the content | teach or with actual teaching. | would
rather have the extra two weeks back in the calendar to spend that time in the classroom.

The rating chart for Sasslon 1l Is arranged In cpposite order from the options provided far the other sessions.
Data may be incorrect if readers do not notice the changa.

The breakout sessions seem to cover the sams material each year. Also, we see many of the same
presenters, Do faculty members request to present on this day ? Is the flex committee Interested In new topics
and presenters? Perhaps a call could go out to mix it up a little next year... Additlonally, the iength of each
3ession seems tao long for most topics. | find myself only getting a good 15-30 minutes worth of useful
information in each sesslon.

Lunch was appraciated.

Please chack this form, the high and tow switched places in one section and people may accidentally select low
when they meant to select high. The sessions were {ar, far too long. 45 minute sessions would hav e been much
better. An hour and a half Is just too long. There were no bathrooms open around the lecture halls. You had to
walk an extremaly long distance to find a bathroom. Big issue.

Thank you. Excellent job.

Thank you, Excellent job.

11711

8/20/2013 12:15 PM
8/20/2013 11:53 AM
8/20/2013 11:51 A
8/20/2013 11:38 AM

8/20/2013 11:29 AM

8/20/2013 11:21 AM

8/20/2013 11:10 AM

8/20/2013 10:58 AM

8/20/2013 10:52 AM

8/20/2013 10:44 AM

8/20/2013 10:43 AM



Faculty Professional Development Spring 2013 SurveyMonkey

1. Please rate the overall quality of presentations based on subject:

Poor Moderate Adequate Excellent n/a

Technology/training  6.0% (7) 12.0% (14)  25.6% (30)  46.2% (54)  10.3% (12)
Institutional related topics 6.1% (7) 14.8% (17) 40.9% (47) 28.7% (33) 9.6% (11)
Teaching methods/strategies 7.9% (9) 14.9% (17) 29.8% (34) 37.7% (43) 9.6% (1)
Recreation  13.9% (16) 10.4% (12) 20.9% (24) 24.3% (28) 30.4% (35)

answered question

skipped question

2. How have FLEX presentations benefited you in personal or professional growth?

answered question

skipped question

Rating
Count

117

115

114

116

n7

Response
Count

96

96

23

3. Were your able to meet your Standard | and Standard Il needs based on the offerings

available?
Response
Percent
Yes | ] 87.2%
No {please specify) = 12.8%

answered question

skipped question

10f20

Response
Count

102

16

117



4. Would you be interested in FLEX events at the Palmdale Center?

Response

Percent
Yes [ ] 24.6%
No | ] 75.4%

answered question

sklpped question

5. What days would best suit your schedule for attending FLEX events?

Response

Percent
Monday | | 37.2%
Tuesday | ] 37.2%
Wednesday | ] 40.7%
Thursday | ] 48.7%
Friday | I 69.9%
Saturday | } 33.6%
Sunday [___] 12.4%

answared question

skipped question

20f20

Response
Count

28

86

114

Response
Count

42

42

46

55

79

38

14

113



6. What time frames would best suit your schedule for attending FLEX events?

Morning 8:00 A.M.-10:59 A.M.
Noon 11:00 A.M.-1:59 P.M.
Early Evening 2:00 P.M.-5:59 P.M.

Night €:00 P.M.-10:00 P.M.

7. What improvements would you suggest to the FLEX program?

30f20

Response
Percent

21.9%

23.7%

46.5%

66.7%

answered question

skipped question

answered question

skipped question

Response
Count

25

27

53

76

114

Response
Count

80

80

39



4 of 20



Q2. How have FLEX presentations benefited you in personal or professional growth?

1

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17

| have been able, among other things, to begin preparing electronic course
materials for my classes for next semester. Once | learn how to set up and
launch the materials for students use, at their convenience, | will eiiminate the
necessity of constantly printing paper coples of all materials.

When | actually walk away with some knowledge about something | didn't know,
or am enlightened about some global tradition that creates a new awareness
within me that | can take back to my classroom.

By keeping me up to date on software and other technologies to aid in geiting
my students information and introducing me to other faculty members so there's
a feeling of support.

| used the School opener as my FLEX time. It is very beneficial because | am
made aware of wht is golng on at the college. It gives me insight to areas that |
am otherwise not connected to. Being an adjunct faculty member | feel like | am
out of the loop. This brings me back in. | also find some of the seminars are
also things | can use in my classroom or share with my students.

For the most part they don't benefit me. While | enjoy attending AVSOMC and
faculty recognition day, most of the Standard 1 FLEX is not very helpful,

A few have allowed me to meet other Instructors in a more meaningful way.

| go to what fits into my schedule and not what interests me...don't have time for
that and they are not scheduled when | am available.

Given me more tools to use for teaching or helped me see if there are areas
where | am not up to date.

they help keep me In touch with other professlonals. keep relevant information
flowing to my students and add to the safety required at the college.

Being involved in the Motown concert allowed me to deepen relationships with
staff members as well as deepen my knowledge of the Motown genre. Also
attending the division meetings always helps me to stay current on what is
happening in the VAPA division.

| really enjoyed the FLEX that was done using Music as part of the classroom
environment and curriculm.

They haven't. I'm obligated to take them, so | fulfill the obligation.
Rarely. Mostly a waste of time.

Continued learning

Via sharing of new teaching methods including technology

enhanced general knowledge/ updates

| have learned a lot about the inner workings of the college, and of other

programs we offer. As an adjunct who comes to campus usually one night a
week, | don't interact with other instructors much.

5of 20

May 21, 2013 9:40 PM

May 21, 2013 5:32 PM

May 21, 2013 1:50 PM

May 21, 2013 8:27 AM

May 20, 2013 8:14 PM

May 18, 2013 8:26 AM
May 17, 2013 B:33 PM

May 17, 2013 12:48 PM

May 16, 2013 8:27 AM

May 15, 2013 2:13 PM

May 15, 2013 12:17 PM

May 15, 2013 10:45 AM
May 15, 2013 10:00 AM
May 15, 2013 8:13 AM
May 14, 2013 10:05 PM
May 14, 2013 9:34 PM
May 14, 2013 8:39 PM



Q2. How have FLEX presentations benefited you In personal or professional growth?

18 ONE

19 | have been able to apply technology to my classes that | had previously not
used. | also applied several new ideas into my teaching styles. | have learned a
great deal about the college and previously unknown functions.

20 They have helped me learn new topics and expand that which | already know.
21 Yes. It did bring some awareness with students and community.
22 There is always something leamed so it is a positive experience. Sometimes it

Is just learning more things about what is on campus.

23 Not at all, really. | am required by other credential/licensing to attend
Professional workshops, which more than adequately meet my needs. FLEX is
just extra un--paid work for me.

24 Very much.

25 Presentations have been a benefit to me by allowing me to grow both
professionally and personally. Faculty Academy events help keep me up to date
In teaching and campus requiremants. CC events help me by expanding my
knowledge is certain subjects as well as allowing me to see what other faculty
members are doing.

26 increased multicultural understanding.

27 | get a lot more out of events | attend off campus that are better presented, more
relevant and more related to my profession/discipline

28 | apply some of the strategies learned in Flex presentations to my teaching.
28 Expands knowledge base.
30 Keeps me informed of current trends In my field.

31 Overall they haven't benefited me personally, how and what [ teach, or how it
impacts any of my students. | would venture to say that FLEX has run its course
and is a waste of time. If this college had any courage, it would return to an 18
week schedule so the instructors can get through their semester materials
without having to worry about making useless hours count for nothing. FLEX has
become just another bothersbme requirement of the facuity to where teaching
has become the "other duties as assigned" as stated In the faculty contract. To
much of the faculty at this college uses FLEX as a pathetic social event. We no
longer need to signify the profits of a flexible calendar but instead need to be
liberated from it.

32 When able to attend, and related to my subject area, presentations have been
moderately interesting. Many times | find that the material is not new to me.
Outside conferences tend to be more beneficial.

33 Highlighting accreditation.

34 On campus help for student who are academically chalienged.

6 of 20

May 14, 2013 8:29 PM
May 14, 2013 7:03 PM

May 14, 2013 6:28 PM
May 14, 2013 4:.02 PM
May 14, 2013 3:17 PM

May 14, 2013 2:01 PM

May 14, 2013 1:01 PM

May 14, 2013 12:39 PM

May 14, 2013 11:58 AM
May 14, 2013 11:50 AM

May 14, 2013 11:38 AM
May 14, 2013 10:45 AM
May 14, 2013 10:07 AM
May 14, 2013 7:.51 AM

May 14, 2013 7:13 AM

May 14, 2013 6:00 AM
May 13, 2013 11:14 PM



Q2. How have FLEX presentations benefited you in personal or professional growth?

35

36

37

38

39

40

41
42
43

44

45

46

47
48
49
50
51

52

| absolutely detest the FLEX program. | will always do my own professional
development. | do not need the state and a cliquish committee telling me how
improve my teaching. | don't think my personal development projects should be
judged/deemed acceptable by others outside of my discipline based on personal
and uninformed likes and disiikes. | wish | could just teach the extra week.

Yes

Itis very useful to know the basic needs at community colleges. Especially, as
an adjunct professor, | have had the big benefit to get Flex credits through this
website without spending too much time traveling because | am living 70 miies
away from the campus.

| gained a iittie more understanding of the SLO/PLO process. | learned some
strategies for informal assessing of students i.e., CATs. | was introduced to
different types of formative assessments.

Not really. Mostly a waste of time.

it helps me to interact with facuity in other disciplines so that we understand
better what we all do for the students.

Improved the use of technology and related items in the classroom.
| always learn something of interest in the FLEX sessions.

| have learned much from the FLEX presentations. | especially ilke the training
sessions.

Some presentations have been very good. | think the Flex is should be cut down
as a program. | believe we have the iatitude to do that. | find it hard to manage
Flex and ail other requirements | need to fulfili in my job.

Gained knowledge of strategies for student success and became more proficient
in using microsoft program.

The technology training , iearning about new teaching strategies, evaluating and
improving courses' content, and students'success strategles heiped to imrove
teaching and working wlth students as well to improve my overal knowledge and
skills.

It helped me enhance my teaching.

| am getting better with biackboard and other programs.

Absolutely not at ail

Absolutely not at all

Pedigogicai topics like retention and exam construction to address diverse
learning styles

I have enjoyed learning about new topics and expanding personal knowledge.
The interdisciplinary topics are the best part of FLEX because it reinforces

7 of 20

May 13, 2013 11:13 PM

May 13, 2013 9:06 PM
May 13,2013 8:41 PM

May 13, 2013 8:35 PM

May 13, 2013 7:57 PM

May 13,2013 7:10 PM

May 13, 2013 5:22 PM
May 13, 2013 5:22 PM
May 13, 2013 5:00 PM

May 13, 2013 4:53 PM

May 13, 2013 4:35 PM

May 13, 2013 4:32 PM

May 13, 2013 4:24 PM
May 13, 2013 3:28 PM
May 13, 2013 2:56 PM
May 13, 2013 2:55 PM
May 13, 2013 2:48 PM

May 13, 2013 2:39 PM



Q2. How have FLEX presentations benefited you in personal or professlonal growth?

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61
62

63
64
65

66
67

different perspectives across disciplines.

| have improved in the foliowing areas: public speaking skills instructional
methods cooperative iearning techniques content deveiopment

the technology events have enabled me to provide more ways to communicate
with my oniine students.

Not that | can definitely see, but some FLEX has helped me understand students
better, | think.

instructional improvernent

| enjoy learning about other subject areas and how they iook at theory and
practice.

Very little. If | want to learn about this topics, most of the are no interest to me. !
do them because | have to. | would rather work another week. Most of flex feeds
on the egos of those presenting.

it has exposed me to other approaches or ways of doing effective teaching in the
classroom. It has also ailowed me to get to know the other types of research my
fellow faculty are actively pursuing.

| learn and am abie to apply more of what | learn when | attend technicai training
sessions. | enjoy listening to teaching methods and strategies from feilow
instructors in differing dlvisions than my own. Areas of work/role crossover is
what interests me the most; to discover how an Engilsh instructor may address a
project or issue that [, as part of the BCSED Division, may handie in a slightly
different manner such as how term papers are assigned.

N/A

Baslcally | had technophobia before. | was turning in vinegar instead of wine, the
one being open to much air and continuously attacked by oxidation and the other
closed to much information and instead taking time for better fermentation. By
opening the computer, | feel like bombarded by unnecessary information thus
hiding sometimes the necessary ones . So, | am learning how to spare time In
avoiding reading everything, a.s.w. | am trying to get the benefit of the
technology though It is rapidly changing more rapid than my life can catch up
with it. All other FLEX presentations had egualiy somehow benefited my
teaching.

Improved my technical skills.
Wouid like more entertalnment type rather than educational type

Learned about tools | can use for my class, such as Adobe Acrobat. Learned
about how the school operates.

Very little If any.

Learning from my colieagues has always been an excellent and positive
professional experience. | have leamed how to be a better instructor, and now

8 of 20

May 13, 2013 2:36 PM

May 13, 2013 2:31 PM

May 13, 2013 2:27 PM

May 13, 2013 2:25 PM

May 13, 2013 2:01 PM

May 13, 2013 1:44 PM

May 13, 2013 1:24 PM

May 13, 2013 1:21 PM

May 13, 2013 1:12 PM
May 13, 2013 1:05 PM

May 13, 2013 1.04 PM
May 13, 2013 12:57 PM
May 13, 2013 12:28 PM

May 13, 2013 12:17 PM
May 13, 2013 12:16 PM



Q2. How have FLEX presentations benefited you in personal or professional growth?

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80
81

82

83

I'm aware of the different learning styles. Also, | have learned about how to
report the SLOs data | have coilected.

The FLEX presentations have not benefited my professional growth. However,
my personal growth is enhanced through the concerts offered.

No. As an adjunct teaching on four campuses, | find it exceedingly difficult and
disruptive to a tightly packed schedule to make additional hour and a haif-iong
drives simpiy to check off a box on "deveiopment.”

Tech training offered online are very convenlent.

| have learned several new techniques to try in the classroom | have met other
faculty and adminlistration that | was not aware of their areas of expertise and
have new knowledge of several campus resources | have made new
professional connections and broadened my support network on campus

Allows me a window into different disciplines, gives me ideas | can apply in my
own area, helps me stay informed regarding institutional issues; it all provokes
thought

| think they benefit me greatly...although | don't believe you offer enough In the
evening for the adjuncts.

| felt it alded in reveallng the connections between a varlety of subject content
areas.

Greater insight into educational processes and quantitative measures of student
success

none
Broadened my horizons personally and professionaily, added depth to my
understanding of the world, gave me a chance to observe and interact with
others on the campus, furthered my appreciation for what others do in and out of
the classrooms.

Flex keeps me informed about the changes taking place in our department. It
also keeps me updated on the prevention of communicable diseases that may
be spread in the classroom.

None of the presentations have met either personal or professional growth as an
academic. They reflect marginal professional practices. The one item this
semester that | believed would be appropriate to professional growth was
cancelled.

technology training benifits both professional and personal

Standard 4 tends to be the most useful in my professional growth.

For Language Art Dept-American Sign Language, other FLEX presentations do
not benefitted me in any ways.

At times, dlscussing the aspects of teaching with other instructors has been

g of 20

May 13, 2013 12:15 PM

May 13, 2013 12:14 PM

May 13, 2013 12:08 PM
May 13, 2013 12:07 PM

May 13, 2013 12:03 PM

May 13, 2013 11:58 AM

May 13, 2013 11:58 AM

May 13, 2013 11:58 AM

May 13, 2013 11:56 AM
May 13, 2013 11:52 AM

May 13, 2013 11:51 AM

May 13, 2013 11:44 AM

May 13, 2013 11:44 AM
May 13, 2013 11:43 AM
May 13, 2013 11:40 AM

May 13, 2013 11:40 AM



Q2. How have FLEX presentations benefited you in personal or professional growth?

85
86
87
88
89

90

91

92

93
94

95

96

wonderful for my own approaches to the classroom (both oniine and In-person):
classroom assignments, ideologies, retention and visual technlques.

Addressing the needs of incoming students, and remediation
Units compieted.

Able to use ideas and strategies in the classroom

| keep up with technology that | can use in my courses.

Yes

yes however the ones | was most interested in conflicted with my work schedule
since offered in the middie of the day.

The Standard | events {(non-Weicome-Back) have been excelient. AP&P
workshops were really helpful. | basicaily started writing my transfer degree
durlng the workshop and it's just kind of snowball from there. Sign language
workshop has been an eye-opening education on deaf cuiture. | learned a lot
from both workshops. The one Standard Il event that | attended was horrible,
there was no real thesls or goal in the presentation. One of the presenter (out of
3 co-presenter) played a book on tape for 30 minutes and we just sat there
listening. And then, contrary to my expectation, we did not discuss anything
about what we just listened to. So what's the point to those 30 minutes of
coliective silence? | leamed nothing. Whether this reflects most Standard I!
events | can't say because | only went to that one.

| see personal/professional growth within myseif in the aspect of understanding
students in the classroom and the many health or mental health concerns they
may have that affects the students abllity to learn or stay on task with
asslgnments. | am becoming a more understanding indlvidual and Instructor.

They have given me additional information on how to use technology in my
classroom; they have provided me with insight into the workings of the college;
they have inspired me to try new approaches and techniques in my classes; they
have broadened my scope relating to other discipiines and inspired me to move
beyond boundaries, in my teaching.

| do this anyway.

I've gotten new ideas, and resources | can use in my classroom. Some were
also just enjoyable from a personal standpoint.

The presentations have allowed me time to keep current on coliege policies,
procedures, SLOs and CurricUNET.

| have got more information. | met with other faculty. We exchange ideas, ask
guestions.

10 of 20

May 13, 2013 11:40 AM
May 13, 2013 11:28 AM
May 13, 2013 11:25 AM
May 13,2013 11:15 AM
May 13, 2013 11:14 AM

May 13, 2013 11:13 AM

May 13, 2013 11:11 AM

May 13, 2013 11:09 AM

May 13, 2013 11:09 AM

May 13, 2013 11:07 AM
May 13, 2013 11:05 AM

May 13, 2013 10:59 AM

May 13, 2013 10:58 AM



11 0of 20



Q3. Were your able to meet your Standard 1 and Standard Il needs based on the offerings available?

1

11

12
13

| work two jobs and most of these are at time | am unable to attend (for the most
part)

Yes, but you can only type in this box if you click No. The number of
cancellations and time/day changes was very frustrating and made it very
difficult to complete my requirements. Presenters need to be very aware of how
their "flakiness" affects the rest of us. If you can't commit, don't sign up to
present FLEX.

For adjunct faculty only on campus one day a week it can be tough. More events
outside tech training made avaiable through CCC would be great!

Most of my standard |l needs were filled by Standard | events. There needs to be
more Standard il available.

Anything | think | might like is never at a time | can atlend. at 7pm at night I'm not
going back to campus. Many facuity don't live in town if you finlsh early you have
sit around for an event and its not practicai to drlve out on off days for events
that may or may not be any good.

Just load up on Standard | and carry it over to Standard Ii. Plus, sooooooo
many presentations that you could have the time to fit into your schedule were
CANCELED. How wonderfull!

| was able to meet it, but it's very challenging without a FLEX week In place. it
brings me to school on too many weekends which should be counted more as

overtime than Professional Development. If i'm going to have to travel to earn,
I'd rather go to a conference or something I'm interested in and have that count
as Standard 1.

Not the first semester. Okay this one. There seems to be less offerings this
year, and a lot of cancellations.

These offerings were plentiful.

| did not believe that there was sufficient Standard Il events for the year, thus |
needed to carry down hours from Standard I.  Furthermore, | believe that there
needs to be some type of change in the criteria. Offerings some Flex events that
clearly wouid quaiify for either a Standard i or il, yet not submitted In time for the
Chancellor's review would ONLY qualify for Standard IV just doesn't seem
logical. Thus, can the Flex committee please think outside the box and come up
with a mechanism for these scenarios.

| was able to meet my Standard 1 and had many hours left over to meet my
Standard 2 needs; but because of my schedule, | wasn't able to attend the
Standard 2 offerings as | was pianning.

See above.

Yes but as stated above...more workshops in the evenlng. Most of the adjuncts

work thelr 50-60 hour a week jobs below and teach at night for the pure love of
teaching...| would prefer a little more offerings in the evenings.

12 of 20

May 21, 2013 5:32 PM

May 20, 2013 8:14 PM

May 17,2013 8:37 AM

May 14, 2013 11:58 AM

May 14, 2013 11:50 AM

May 14, 2013 7:51 AM

May 13, 2013 7:57 PM

May 13, 2013 2:27 PM

May 13, 2013 2:.01 PM
May 13, 2013 1:12 PM

May 13, 2013 12:16 PM

May 13, 2013 12:14 PM
May 13, 2013 11:58 AM



Q3. Were your able to meet your Standard | and Standard Il needs based on the offerings available?

14

15

Adjunct offerings are an insuit to adjuncts. The number of offerings and
accessability seems to reflect the idea that professinal and personal growth
revolves around full-time facuity. The schedule presumes that ali adjunct have
no other work committments and can easily attend any session. Professinali
growth means advancing in your field, In your profession as a professor...having
a session on hypnosis as meeting personai growth...how will this kind of growth
make a difference to the efficacy of our profession? How will these kinds of
sessions be the kinds of opportunities for improving instruction or the academic
success, which seems to be low according to some reports recently filtered
through our divisions...?

Times offered not convenient

130f20

May 13, 2013 11:44 AM

May 13, 2013 11:33 AM



14 of 20



Q7. What improvements would you suggest to the FLEX program?

1

10
11

12
13
14
15

16

17

18

19

+ | would iike to see an email sent out towards the beginning of each semester
that clearly stated all events that gualify for the Standard 1 flex events. * | would
like to see every email sent out from FLEX to AVC instructors, to include
attachments of both flex forms that instructors have to fiil out each semester.
More evening events for adjunct to attend that meet the standard i.

Sending out electronic updates and reminders of the most salient programs
being offered.

A broader variety of events offered and aiternate times. As adjunct and working
two jobs, it's difficuit to say how it could be improved for me. On the other hand,
many of the programs work well, I'm just unable to attend. Why is the web site
leaming page no longer offered. On line opportunities wouid be helpful for those
of us with multiple jobs. thanks

| like this form which is a great improvement. Otherwise, | think the FLEX
programs presented in the past are done very well.

I'm not sure.... I'm glad that we have FLEX but the process is a littie frustrating.
Our program runs 5 days a week, most of us up at 0430 each morning and
staying up to 10 on a weeknight is a problem. Fri nights are best or earlier in the
afternoon, but 2 is too earlier, classes still In session,

Wish we didn't have to do it in the first place. It's all about the money for the
school...students could really use another week in the classroom.

Meeting which train instructors how to better work with special needs students
and what to do in an emergency.

More events made avallable through CCC would be awesome.

More diverse offerings. Persuade more faculty members to present. It seems
that a handfu! of presenters are responsible for a majority of the offerings. Also,
schedule more activities during January.

None at this time

cancel it and continue to pay educators for teaching

Disband the program.

More on literature

More Standard 1 and technology training classes at night for those of us who are
adjunct and work other jobs during the day.

Keep up the varietyl

More open discussions with how to deal with student discipline or how to
maintain their attention and motivation.

| think more hands-on activities would help to participate.

15 of 20

May 23, 2013 5:38 AM

May 22, 2013 3:26 PM
May 21, 2013 9:40 PM

May 21, 2013 5:32 PM

May 21, 2013 8:27 AM

May 20, 2013 8:14 PM

May 18, 2013 8:26 AM

May 17, 2013 8:33 PM

May 17, 2013 12:48 PM

May 17, 2013 8:37 AM

May 16, 2013 8:53 AM

May 15, 2013 12:17 PM
May 15, 2013 10:45 AM
May 15, 2013 10:00 AM
May 15, 2013 8:13 AM
May 14, 2013 10:05 PM

May 14, 2013 8:39 PM
May 14, 2013 6:28 PM

May 14, 2018 4:.02 PM



Q7. What improvements would you suggest to the FLEX program?

20

21

22
23

24

25

26

27
28
29

30
31
32
33

34

35

Continue to offer education on power point and biackboard In afternoon hours
(2p-5p). Coordinate CalSTRS informational sessions. More education on the
technoiogy in the classroom...like clickers, importing small videos. Education on
the use of Excell.

TEchnical instructions : for MAC technology users ..to interface with the AVC
system. More ART & CULTURAL activities which guaiify for Standard 1 More
actlvities on TUES { evenings) or WED/ THURS....noon or 7 pm

None.

Fewer SLO events. We are doing SLOs in division meetings and we get more
done than at other events or on Welcome Back Days. | always want to leave
when we have to go to SLO workshops.

Anything that is done for an administrative purpose, such as program review,
SLO coordination, and committee work, should be standard I. These activities
are directly responsible for personal increase in knowledge and competence in
important areas of concern to teaching faculty, Furthermore, the present
standard 3 and 4 credit allotment doss not adequately compensate us for the
effort and work Invoived in these duties.

Let us count off campus events that are actually professional development. We
are Isolated in the AV. It is important to get out of this void and go to more
cuiturally rich areas and professionaily relevant events so we can bring it back
and bridge that gap.

More presentations on the topic of online teaching using Blackboard. | would
like to hear from other Instructors as to how they are doing it.

More flex events during intersesslon.

Many flex opportunities are during my day job or while I'm teaching. Many
offerings have littie to do with my academic subject.

More interesting teaching technigues and innovation.
Have a website and blog for Fiex topics covered.
Lobby the state to have it discontinued.

More creation about online flex credits, the programs related students’ learning
motivations, teaching techniques, etc.

Itis hard for me to attend workshops during the day because of my work
schedule. | am able to attend in the evenings Monday - Wednesday and Fridays
or weekend days ( | will teach on Thursday nights next semester). | would like to
get more training in technology and evaluating student learning.

Give us an option of a Flex week. This coliege goes way too far past any state

minimum requirement for FLEX. It's too complicated, it's often a waste of time, |
would prefer to come in during the week before Spring Starts and pound out

16 of 20

May 14, 2013 3:17 PM

May 14, 2013 2:01 PM

May 14, 2013 1:01 PM

May 14, 2013 12:39 PM

May 14, 2013 11:58 AM

May 14, 2013 11:50 AM

May 14, 2013 11:38 AM

May 14, 2013 10:45 AM
May 14, 2013 7:51 AM
May 14, 2013 7:13 AM

May 14, 2013 6:00 AM
May 13, 2013 11:14 PM
May 13, 2013 11:13 PM
May 13, 2013 8:41 PM

May 13, 2013 8:35 PM

May 13, 2013 7:57 PM



Q7. What improvements would you suggest to the FLEX program?

36

37
38
39
40

41
42
43

44

45

46

FLEX and lesson planning than having to use up ali my Fridays and many
Saturdays to come. Some of us have families and a life and making it so that we
have to use up weekends has a very negative Impact on them. The one
positive note to this is that Greg Krynen is a nice guy and easy to learn computer
related items from.

Offer more classes in the afternoon during the week or earlier in the evening. |
am teaching long hours and makes it difficult to attend the morning and late
evening ones.

More related to individual subject areas. VAPA (DM)
None, keep up the good work.
Make it a smaller commitment.

More presentations regarding teaching strategies related to learning theories and
historical development of different courses.

| enjoyed FLEX events very much.
None

Stop all the SLO and PLO garbage and put together interesting presentations in
which professors who actually do research can share that with their colleagues.
But we will be forced to continue to do the SLO/PLO crap because that's all that
the FLEX committee puts on the schedule, probabiy at the direction of the
administration, which has no one in it that has EVER done any substantive
scholarly research.

Stop all the SLO and PLO garbage and put together interesting presentations in
which professors who actually do research can share that with their colleagues.
But we will be forced to continue to do the SLO/PLO crap because that's all that
the FLEX committee puts on the schedule, probably at the direction of the
administration, which has no one in it that has EVER done any substantive
scholarly research.

Have more educators to address diverse student population, facuity are stiii
annoyed by diverse students and are obsessed with a UNIVERSITY mentality.
Facuity need to learn muiltiple discipline tactics and areas of commomality.
Thank you FLEX /FPD committee

Technology training needs to become mandatory for ALL faculty, full and part
time included. We still have people on this campus who don't use any
instructional technology in the classroom and it Is ridicuious. Mandatory training
on WEAVE and CurricuNet also needs to be implemented and not a choics,
otherwise you will continue to have faculty who excuse themselves from
responsibility for SLOs and curriculum updates on the basls of not knowing how
to use the platform required. Many of our adjuncts are completely disconnected
from curriculum issues because they aren't informed or given any orientation to
the college prior to teaching. The work we do regarding accredidation Is so
critically important and more emphasis should be put in that area and the hours
should be mandatory so we all have accurate information. Maybe this could be

17 of 20

May 13, 2013 7:10 PM

May 13, 2013 5:22 PM
May 13, 2013 5:22 PM
May 13, 2013 4:53 PM
May 13, 2013 4:32 PM

May 13, 2013 4:24 PM
May 13, 2013 3:36 PM
May 13, 2013 2:56 PM

May 13, 2013 2:55 PM

May 13, 2013 2:48 PM

May 13, 2013 2:39 PM



Q7. What improvements would you suggest to the FLEX program?

47

48

49

50

51
52

53

54

58

56

done at Welcome Back Day. We still have facuity that sign in and ieave FLEX
events or they bring work with them to do while attending the event. Not sure
what can be done about it, but when you are presenting and you see colieagues
completely disconnected from the event they are getting paid to attend, it is clear
some folks just don't respect the FLEX program or their fellow instructors.

This semester too many flex events were scheduled on a Friday. | am not
interested in driving 45 minutes to an hour for a flex event. | will only attend a
campus flex event if i am on campus that particular day.

more Friday day or evening events as many facuity do not teach on Fridays
more, and less cancellations

Discourage iate night optlons. Start more actlvities at 5pm or 6pm rather than 7-
10 pm Make the back to school days shorter with only a half hour for funch, so
commuters can go home before the traffic.

Ended. Let's go back to work another week.

Allow faculty to provide presentations on their current research Interests. This
would include ailowing OFF campus activites.

Lighten up. There was a wide gamut of Fiex offerings, yet due to the changes in
policy(ies), Flex programs don't seem as enjoyable. Furthermore, shouid you be
part of a group of presenters, the cost-reward is not the same. | much rather just
attend than present as my time Is not rewarded in Flex hours. | am not trying to
be cruel, yst rather state what | believe is reality: there is an obviously drop in the
number of those individuals wishing to present for Flex credit. Are two (2) of the
issues | mentioned a direct correlation to the drop in participation...| believe so.

We probably need some flex presentations about why there should be trillions
over trillions over trillions of galaxies, of solar systems and of millions of planets,
if God waslis only Interested In revealing himself as a.0. Ahuramazda, Eiohim,
Yaahowe, Adonay, Mithra or Sol Invictus, Trinity, including Jesus-born-from-
virgin-Maria, Aliah whose eventual revelation-language shouid have been and
should remaln Arabic In a tiny planet considered by the pianetarily racists to b?
e the only habitat of those beings considered to be the only images of the same
considered as being their respective Godi Science-respecting theologians
shouid come and tell us if God could be also worshlped eisewhere as being
different from whom he actually Is who-he-is for each of all the religions on Earth.
If so, when would then the existing religions be ready to come together to
change their respective radical CREDO formulations to be compatible will all
other possible creeds: MUTATIS MUTANDA

1. Sixty hours of FLEX is just plaln ridiculous. No other college in California, the
U.S. for that matter, has this many hours. This shouid be drastically trimmed
down. 2. Technology/Training events are always during the school day. This
means that people who teach durlng the day almost never get to attend these
events. Please also schedule these events during the evening so others can
attend as well.

None at this time.

18 of 20

May 13, 2013 2:36 PM

May 13, 2013 2:31 PM

May 13, 2013 2:27 PM

May 13, 2013 2:01 PM

May 13, 2013 1:44 PM
May 13, 2013 1:24 PM

May 13, 2013 1:12 PM

May 13, 2013 1:05 PM

May 13, 2013 12:17 PM

May 13, 2013 12:16 PM



Q7. What Improvements would you suggest to the FLEX program?

57

58

59
60

61
62
63
64

65

66

67

68
69

70
7
72

Impraving the FLEX program is difficuit without improving the
seminars/workshops offered. A lot of the seminars/workshops look good on
paper, but the actual presentation of the material lacks significantly. | am not
sure how to improve the presenters themselves, unless we have some flex
events on how to present a seminar/workshop.

Piease consider again the "benefit" to students in requiring facuity to complete
training that does not support our classes Instead of offering them office hours
for additional help.

DOING GREAT AS ISI

More offerings in varied time slots/ trying to spread out topics and Standards
among a varlety of days and times. (i realize this Is dependent upon presenters’
schedules, but as much as possible, this would be helpful.) More opportunities
to spend in real work and dialog regarding SLOs, PLOs, Program Review,
institutional planning

Please see comments belowl
None;
Let us schedule our own schedule

Allow for a wider variety of events. [f an event is turned down for approval, give
specifics as to why it did not meet the criteria for an approved presentation.

More events that involve social interaction. | get plenty of "how to" and very
focused and applied developmental activities already.

More options for standard 1

More team building and stress relieving. Perhaps the trips to foreign countries.
they were fun while being informative and educatlonal. They promoted team
building. Diversity through understanding of other cultiures.

Something related to Deaf Studies, ASL...

More pedagogy centered presentations. My biggest gripe is that in order for me
to meet the required FLEX hours at times, | find | am losing time to grade student
essays, research lecture material and prep my classes. | would rather teach an
extra wesk of classes then focus on FLEX during the semester. Though | do
enjoy the educationai value of FLEX events. It would be nice if FLEX was
structured so that panel and paper abstracts/topics couid be voted on prior to
scheduling. Most importantly, | think heavily promoting panel ideas and topics
that span the college curriculum wouid be more beneficlal to staff and students
(for example: "Creative Writing in the Sciences," or "Using Mathmatical Logic to
Write an Essay," etc.)

| can't think of any
On-line course to meet obligations

More variety. Different times of the week. | have classes from 7 - 10 pm Tues -

19 of 20

May 13, 2013 12:15 PM

May 13, 2013 12:14 PM

May 13, 2013 12:07 PM
May 13, 2013 12:03 PM

May 13, 2013 11:58 AM
May 13, 2013 11:58 AM
May 13, 2013 11:56 AM
May 13, 2013 11:52 AM

May 13, 2013 11:48 AM
May 13, 2013 11:44 AM

May 13, 2013 11:43 AM

May 13, 2013 11:40 AM

May 13, 2013 11:40 AM

May 13, 2013 11:40 AM
May 13, 2013 11:33 AM
May 13, 2013 11:28 AM



Q7. What Improvements would you suggest to the FLEX program?

73

74
75

76
77

78

79
80

Thurs. Cannot make the 6 - 8 pm events.

Delete the use of "FLEX" and use "professional development”. it confuses newer
employees. Offer the same presentation during the semester, based on demand.
For example, send a survey and ask If employees want a specific presentation
offered more than once, at different times/on different days, so more of them can
attend.

Make more of them to pick from.

The scheduling of Greg Krynen's Technical Training sessions: | notice that the
Technical Training sessions are done In the day time this semester. Could we
change that in the Fall? i.e. mix it up a blt and offer night or evening training
sessions? | would love to take those classes but | couldn't because | am always
teaching.

None

| think it is very well constructed. | have always enjoyed the flex offerings that |
have attended.

Organize a study abroad flex program for the faculty. Visit colieges in Mexico
etc.

Can't think of anything at this time,

| think, It was well done. Thank you.

20 of 20

May 13, 2013 11:15 AM

May 13, 2013 11:14 AM
May 13, 2013 11:11 AM

May 13, 2013 11:09 AM
May 13, 2013 11:09 AM

May 13, 2013 11:07 AM

May 13, 2013 11:05 AM
May 13, 2013 10:58 AM



2013 - 2014 FPD GOALS
. Changes programs for 2014-2015. (accept fewer)

a. new deadlines for HR - must end programs end April except
theater (discussion David Newby)

b. scheduling issues & amount of editing time
c. form revision - on-line via google docs

. Wait to see what happens with student success initiative-
chancellor’s office rec #6 (8 specific recs) for Sept approval to
Board of Governors

. FPD subcommittee to help call or email faculty needing
additional documentation or clarification on final plants

. Spring - attend division meetings to give information and answer
questions- FPD committee help/volunteers

. Get more feedback during year on programs - see survey monkey
posted- let faculty know at your division meetings.

*subcommittee to check with Meeta Goal for updates on
occasion and report to full committee

. Communicate to all faculty and especially adjunct can use ST 1 for
salary advancement IF NOT used hours for FPD credit (see our
website for info) _ see #4 can do it then....

. Review FAQ page-see if needs updating/changes/additions
*add brief historical overview?
*subcommittee to bring to full committee



Approval Request for FPD Credit for
Non-Shared Governance Committees

Faculty members who participate in committees that are not designated as shared governance committees
(see Appendix A of the FPD Program Book for a list of approved shared-governance connnitiees) may
request FPD credit if the committee meets the required criteria: the counnittee is officially organized, wwith
agendas and minutes that may be accessed by other campus employees, and it supports the college mission
and/or enliances the internal governance of Amelope Vallev College.

Committee chairs may recquest approval of the committee by submitting this form and appropriate
documentation to the Academic Senate office by the 8% week of the semester. The FPD Committee will
review the request and determine if the committee meets the criteria established by the committee and
based on the State Chancellor’s Office professional development requirements.

Date: %/}‘? // =

Committee:  A)r s /i/z? Feoced/ )((7/
Comunittee Chair: [)f Kgﬂf/‘) Ca/,uc /! Ext./phone: L

Frequency of Meetings: /{/( Nt é(;/ Length of Meetings: __/, S~ hocers

Committee’s Purpose: 7o syerie  a< LhAe o opmunicea e

Aoen t reg gzmg? Cotrrlesitor . cnel. gmﬁfﬁ;azé‘ue,

[smiies b roews Yhe /Uz,c/—sm? e, /%(7 g Sthecerts

Ihe Arademic Senate Nean UP-for Acadeove Affeurs,
Lresiclent nf the Colleas.  Ady e - Ficu /s/<./ e @977//7&4/7/%7
% ﬁﬁgifb: List: (A dtrrre Bea;ééi Aoppel/ @M/c./

Debra Dictern S0/ Ly nda. /ﬁrmm S/W//r/ /é{qéas
Sandiea Lpbipson &)Sﬁdx Seseotmans Stesas 5%5/&/‘
Alarmcwmne Stpoas, £ znéﬂ%é )Q/z/// ey Aa’ﬂ/& Cedasita,

Candlace Marsr ALnnesl Tomes

*Please attach a copy of the most recent agenda and minutes.

5/30/13



3

auy) apinoJsd sjuapnis pue Isioaud e sasn obaig ues (Apues)
ueld Jualayip B PasuU pjnom SjUapN)s papiwpeal
1oeduw
sjeuoipodoudsip pioAe o} jood au) woy abejusolad wopuel e axe) Aew
judwWijolud 10§ 18)Sawas Aana Aidde 0] aaey pinom suapnis
yduosuely Buinieoas Jou o jJoedwi ajeuoilodoldsip ulm [NJaIed 8q Jsnw
yoel 0} 9els st jeob-00udios e siduwsye Jo Jaquinu osje
G2 S! SINO 'Q°E g PINOYS-YJ5) 92UdIIS Si Jojedipul poob Ao
uonuiE Lo Jo8le sl sey auole Sy L
)OBqSIpPPES PUE SpISIoAlY 0} Buipioooe uonupe
Buisealoap ul |nysS00NS-BUBNID UIBHAD U paseq eudllD oyinads
Jo} syuiod anib-eusiud Juswiolua Suiuaaios-aid 104 Jnopuey sas
UOISSIIPE JO) 3Sh ‘NAT JO [9A3] 3y} 0} Yyoeal-aousuadxa felpw
dnue)s Aew sweiboid aeaud mau-Apms Apjigisesay
:Buuoos pue euayuo uoisSILPY  ©
siseq ased Aq aseo
uoesidde
Jwgns 0} s|ge 29 |im ‘dn )i a)um pue ssajuod-uohieasbEe Jnouyum inp
Buiiodal Jo} QOES WIOL) SSEBIOUIFUOREBIOIA DYJRI|
1804
| JO} Wexa 3y} J0j 31um Jues-sauldiosip NYg PUB UOHEBJOIA SE pa)si|
sjnsal
106 J0ou sa0p Juapnis pue auoyd S)EISUOD BNAUOSIES ‘NEalq 1S3}
Buunp sauoyd jj52 Buisn pue Buieos Aq Aaijod Bugejoin sjuspnys Auew
wieidwoo

BlI9JIO uoissiwpe 0} sabueyd sigissod pue uofjeoidde 6o} ueds sienpiatpul 37334 g-WalsAs Jandwod mau 90UDIBUCD
puB JuSLNd JAPISUOD 0} A)noe staquiaw JNqnd € HOYS [13S ‘NYF UO Jaquial pieoq Yig MON e 7 NGvO0D
ajepdn
1ebpng-jueib
2|7 0} 953U} SB0IUNLWILLIOD pUB SS800Ns uonuajauonle
Juspnss Joj spaau Aiuapt o} Ajnoe4 Aiddns 90| $auswidinba g/86| $/20UBI34UCD OGLEIOUBIEG | JIBMOD) M €Lozreioz
Z10¢ ‘Gl 18qoj0
paAolddy uoISSNoSIp ON 3O saInuIy
uooy uoIsSsnasIq 19)uasaig wa)| epuaby

0¢.1 @wy pu3z Qgsl 'swh uels

Joyleg uosep :saAjejussaldal yuspnig

“193IeAA BsiuaQ (Japiooay) aiowpnag Asse) ‘Biaqpung zi ‘Lems)s suueuepy ‘JopAug
aisng ‘uosuigoy Apueg ‘seybny eipues ‘uouuey epur ‘uosunaq eigag ‘Aund siuuog ‘Blo) B1UBSIA ‘Aneag anjdiA ‘syeveg epliH ‘lamo) Y Juasald

wdpe: € £102 ‘v yosew
S90UBI0S Y)leaH
I93T1702 AFTIVA 34O1IINY
SILNNIIN ONILIIW ALTNOV4 ONISHNN avNudg




uesb jeuonippe
ue UIB}qo Ji Sjudapn)s uonisuel NA1

dnosb g1:|L au} ui aie Jeyj sjuapnis ousuab woy syuswwod ou

£€10Z lled Uy ul Olel G:| Joj SIU} 13pISU0D ¢SNAT Joj juetb Jayjouy

|le JO} SWes aq 0} Ssey

-$19)S9WaS g UBY) 9J0W ainbal juBd-sInoy [Bo1UlD 4O JaqUINU JUSIBLIP
asnbal ‘awi swes 3y} 18 yoea)-sjuspnis uondo Jun OE ay) 104 3SIN0D
JUBJaIP B 1910 O} SABY PINOAA £J91SaWas pugz Ojul JILWPE 10 3SIN0d
UONRISUBJ} Ul SINOY |BOIUHD 3SESIOUI 0} PSBU-UORIaANP yonw axnbal
aoualajuoa-isod ui

awn paseasoul aaey-uswbpnl jeaiulo Bupoel-syns oiseq ‘Alojesidsay
‘sas|ng ‘'dg-Inissa0ons 2q o} |eap jealb e Bupioe) ‘leydsoy e ui usaq
19ABU aABY pue obe sieal |esaAas pajenpeldb Auew '|BoiUllO Ui dJom

0] MOY MOU) J,uop pue sdusuadxa e} ‘sypis 4o} saljiunpoddo enxa
'aq 0} paau

Aayy asaym 0y pieauoj walg Buibulq pue Juads awi} SNAT a4l o} jnidiay
00ZSN Ul Inuspuom-alepdn ojjes G:|,

J9jsuel} Ul jnjssa00ns aq sjuapnls disy o] NS) Ag paydedde

ale 1By} $9SIN0J 3y} 0} WNNJLLND abueyo-WNNILLIND [9pOW JBJSues |
SI0J0RUIP JO JaAouINY Juanbay

puejsiapun jou op

SN JBIS UBAS 'sjuspnis Yim sainpaosoid paziplepue)s MajAa) 0} paau
NSIA |In} 1Se} aosuis Buudg siy) podal je xooj 0} paaN

M3INB] PUB YOBq 19)31 0)

J3ISED 'Op M PIP JEUM O}3 Uoijue-1eaA jo pua je sanuiw jo Aewwng

Joj J9)saWas , 7 Ul Ofjed G| JapISuoy S10Z ie4-yodas Apnis-jlas 10) sdif A | yodai Apnis-jiag
$s5200ns jo Ayjigeqoid
Buisealout Jo 10BdWI 1B YOO 0} [|I9MOT M SSE[O 0} 3Wod pue uejdey yum >uom 0} sjuapnis abeinosua 0} anunuo) 11I8MOD ) uonuny

sdiysiejoyos

‘saniunyoddo Buppiomiau ‘suizebew Buiuses; pue buiyoes) auizebew
Nav-09 001$ ‘Aajuocwianins 104 goz$ 196png Jusund-siy}

10} 196pnq B paau-AoN Ul ouay U aoualapuod ‘abajjoagoprs uiol pinoo
am-y0 ul Js)deyd pasu-pieay Sa2I0A Spaau NAV PUB 0202 Ag NS
Aes 0} WO J0 8sn pue NV O} Sa)is {eojuid ou ssaippe-sweiboid NgY
w0} SuUI92UoD 32104 0} Bio Jasjunioa (6io jeuoneu) NQV-ON wolj doy
uejd uoIIOR USJUM B SARY pue

edwi syeuonsodoldsip Juawnoop-ssa3ans Jo A)jiqeqosd asealour ues
BLOJIO winwiuiw aAey o} Aem e se sjujod asn ued

-welboid ay} Jsjua 0} sjuspms 1o} fem Judieainba ue apinoid 0) saey
uoissiwpe 10} sjuiod Buisn sweiboid Auew ‘elsiuo ay) Joj uonewojul




217 pUe jiamoy
10 UM PpassnIsIp aq O} 3|npayos

Buypim ale
oYM Uiy 0} SJOYI0 aAoW ‘IB)saWwas Js| ui paoeld aq 0} €1L0Z lIed-Ipue)
sinoy Aepung ou

-jnopuey isj sijeoads sas-juswdinba uonenwis umopyealq pue dnyss

aunp ul Bulurely uoneNuIS | [9A3] B puUdNie 0}

-sinoy gej sjijs Ppe 0} a|qe aq |im-uoiisod si) axe) 0] psaibe apsuuy

pappe sainp qej synjs-ul uosiad payisselo B any 0} passnosip
Aisnoinaid-dnoub e se pamaiaal uoiisod yoa) Jsieinads el uoiejnwis
weibord Ny oju pajesfisjul aq 0} psau Anoey awny ng 2

Aynoey
SN yum Aynoey
NA bBuiesbajuy

Aepo} 159} 11y ‘Zinb 151y UO %G abelane-L FZSN
194 syuswubisse ou-gpz SN

Buissed fie ‘s)uapnis /Z-zZeZ SN

4l ‘sQ g 'sjuapms 8e-L£Z SN

SQg MOf Z 'S)uUspnisoy -0£Z SN

1 &jew jou Aigeqoid ¢ ‘Buissed Jou 9,G¢ ‘sjuapnis 0C-ZZLSN
Buissed jou g ‘sjuspnis 1z2-1ZL SN

Buissed jle ‘'sjuspms g -0z SN

SQQ MO| Ui € ‘0 MOJ2Q B-SJUSPNIS 96-L.1 L SN
SJUBPMYS $G SWEXa OU-0} LSN

-suodal 8sInoD

spoday asino)

NOISS3S
a3so1o

S10JeINWIIS A} J0J-Pa19pIO 3] |lIm SHSOP 1aIndwoD §0ZSH
dn pa3oo} aq ueo sdoide; jeuoippe-paoeld ag ued sisyndwiod usyy
pue Apadoid Bupiiom Jou St S1BMYOS-pRAUIE SABY SISNAWOS € LZSH

sjuopn)s Jo}
Ss9008 Jajndwon




"Jeak 3U0 10 00 00G'€$ 1E Si buipunj sy ‘s)uswasinbal
uoneonpa |essuab upm yoea uo syuapnis Buidasy uo si snooy
ay| ‘sweibold [euonedoA 1o} Jojasunoy) e 10) Buipunj aq |m asay

'SaNSS! Y)|EaY [BIUSW UWM SJUSPNIS O} Jasiey] 0} S|elajal
1340 0} BNUUOD jjIM SO10 S,UBUIBLIWIZ "I “JBISBWSS SIu} Joye
papun} aq Jabuo} ou ||im JOSIAPY SSS00NS JUSpN)S Se uolisod X0 3RS

‘osie sjoaloid yuasald o) payse ale suspnIS DAY 1B
Jagqua)dag ui pajuasald oidoy swes ayj ‘uoissnosip |aued e juasald fjim

awodinQ suplied 9

J0SIADY
$5900NG JUSPNIS 'q

Aeq s,@sinN DWHd B

Jobagsuiay aiuuesr ‘uosmer] epur ‘A4 auep QWY e wdg g Aepy oMol 1q sway BYlo 'S
‘onel G o) | 8y
a|NPayos 0} SUOKEJ0J JBUM PUB S3SIN0O YoIum 1O} asn 0} shun |ESIUlD
yoiym bBuipseBar uoissnosip 1oylQ  "sinoy aoyo sinoy ¢ ‘Buuued
uoISSNoSIP | Jy | ‘Sjuspnis Uim JOBJUOD NOaM/SIY Q€ 1B A)noe4 jRUORONJISUI-UOU
UO paseq SiNPaYOSs SSIASI M ZIT | 99 [ SUS “UBIDIUYD) UOIEJNWIS/IOJBUIPIO0D gB| SHING SE 3|Npayos
s,apauuy Buipsebai uoissnosiq '8INPayds £10z Hied auy) panquisip zi Biagpung 21 3Np3ayag v
“Rynae) ay) *SJapJOSIp SWOS JO UOHEIYISSE[D
10§ 2|qElIEAR JBL) 9ABY PUB 32U3I3jU0D ui sabueyo awos 3q Jiim 3194} Jey) st wal Jejnaiped sauQ “uoneuLIou; I T el
au) woJ} sjuiod uiew auy} Jo aulos Mmau pue pajepdn jo 10} B pey pue poob AlaA sem a5UaI8ju0d Buisinp oweiyohsd
Jo Arewwns e apdwod |jim asiuag ay} ey} papodal ays ‘papusie ayus suoissas ay) uo papodal asiuaq JDYIEAA BSIUaQg wou yoday ‘¢
"S)23aM G JO SUOI03S
Z 10} puny piN02 0S 00G'9L$ 18 PAlBWRSD SI 1S0J JY | |BdIUlO JSlSawas
uunoj Jo uonuod Bins/paw sy Ui SJUSPN]S JBJSURI) NAT O} Jojonjsul
10 onel g 0} | Jayo o) Buinupuod Ag Asuow sy} Buipuads passnosig
"Jeak xau 0} Yybnouyy paiLied aq 0} 000'ZZ$-000'02$ Pajetunss 2jepdn jobpng
“Jauuew siy} ui Asuow NG paUILLISIBP 194 J0U SI JUNOWE jenjoe ay | "1eaA siy} woly Asuow -ueib uonualaluoRUTY
Juesb ayy Buisn Jo sonej ui Aynoe 19A0 Aued aq |m 218y “1eak 1xau Joj Asuow ou si alay) Juelb uojuny 189m0 1g €1-2102 ¢
RENEIE
oS b U O sejnuiiy
uoissag uadQ 'L
uonay uolssnasiqg 13)uasald way| epuaby

"33URJ94U00 0} anp Ayleag apioiA JUBSHY “(JIBUD) JlaMoD) UsIey 1 IONIEAA 8siuaq 'Biagpung ZI ‘PemalS suueuep
‘JapAug aisng ‘arowpnog Aase) ‘(Gi:¢ paIdua) uosuiqoy Apues ‘saybny eipues ‘uowieH epul ‘uosupiq exgag ‘(1apiodal) Aung siuuog ‘xoo Siung ussald

wdge:¢ €102 'Sl udy
S32UBI0S Ujjeay

937100 AITIVA 3dOT131NY

SIALNNIA ONILITN ALTNIOV ONISHNN 3H93A ILVIO0SSVY




"0€.1 1e pauinolpy

juawiwinolpy

‘sysa)] g Joye buissed jou Ajjuauno sjuapnis $z L

‘Buissed jou Apuaund spuspnis ¢ 10¥e

'94,0G uey) Jajeaib pip sauolians

auop Bunsa) uedey] "passed |je Sjuapnls /g SyoaMm g 1Sl 1282 SN
"uonelos IXau Joj wajgoud

BAj0Sal 0} UB|d "BaJe WOy SJUapn}s pafind 'SNY SA SJUB]SISSE {eoipaw
0} paubisse al1am Sjuapnis-|jam 0S 10U JILND AV -Jlam Juam OINAH
SAunuwio) “ofled NAT 01 Jojonuisul X}, auo yim sdnoib [eoiund ¢ siam
219Uy "dSO 2Jom sjuapns g sjuiod Oz 0 N0 gl-¢| wol pabues sa100s
ueidey (%€/-%./8 abuel) passed |e sjuapnis /g Sy2am 8 1siid :LEZ SN
"passed ||e sjuapn)s €9 :0€Z SN

"gO Ul 8]0s Jopes) Juapnis pajuswaldwi aney

"pJEOQYOB|g UO SUONEN{EAS [BOILNO pue Bunsa) Jeyndwos pajojd aaeH
"sjuapn)s Oz aAey Apusuno ‘passed ||e Sjuspnis 1.Z Yoom g1sdl (121 SN
pausisp 0CL SN

oo Aiojoeisnes |l ‘qSO aAeY SUapNIS G '%0/L MO|3q ale sjuapnis

6 Anuaung "paddoip saey sjuspnis a1y "LG UM papeIS Ll SN
"98IN00 8y paeldWon Iy "¥G YUM PaLElS (0L SN

Rjnoe4

spoday] asinon
UOISSag pPaso|) ‘g

"allauy 0] a|doad }o 1s)| passnasi

‘Bunsal wooisselo
Joj pleoqyoe|g Buisn uo uoiewIOjUl J9YO |IMm Aase) spiemialy
'Jnoy auo o} /1 SH Ul 0gg 1B 62 judy pjay aq Jjim uonejuasald ay g

Bisgpung 17

Buneasyy Aosiapy 2

wooisse|) paddy4 p




Associate Degree Nursing Faculty Meeting
Monday, April 15, 2013; 3:30 pm in HS 217

1. Open Session (Student representatives can attend this portion of the meeting)
a. Minutes of April 15, 2013 meeting

2. 2012-13 attrition/retention grant--budget update

3. Report from Psychiatric Nursing Conference (Denise Walker)

4. Fall 2013 schedule (Liz)

5. Closed session
a. Course reports
b. Otheritems

Agenda sent 4/8/13



Associate Degree Nursing Faculty Meeting
Monday, March 4, 2013; 3:30 pm in HS 217

1. Open Session (Student representatives can attend this portion of the meeting)
a. Minutes of Qctober 15, 2012 meeting

b. Integrating VN faculty with NS faculty
c. Fall 2013 schedule (Liz)

2. 2012-13 attrition/retention grant—budget update

3. Other items

4, Closed session
a. Course reports
b. Purchasing guidelines

Agenda sent 2/26/13



Approval Request for FPD Credit for
Non-Shared Governance Committees

Faculty members wwho participate in committees that are not designated as shared goveruance comniitees
(see Appendix 4 of the FPD Program Book for a list of approved shared-governance conmnittees) may
request FPD credit if the commitiee meets the required criteria: the committee is officially organized, il
agendas and minutes that may be accessed by other campus emplovees, and it supports the college mission
and/or enhances the iternal governance of Antelope Valley College.

Committee chairs may request approval of the committee by submitting this form and appropriate
documentation to the Academic Senate office by the 8% week of the semester. The FPD Committee will
review the request and determine if the committee meets the criteria established by the committee and
based on the State Chancellor’s Office professional development requirements.

pate: )19l

Cominittee: gﬁs&gagg 2)g95ﬁg (E“mﬁédécca CZQQZQQ AZeL

Committee Chalr Ext/phone: (Y7 Y

Frequency of Meetings: /LLCD/’I‘/'/? &7/ Length of Meetings: <2 é LY s

Committee’s Purpose: T f= lidie s  are. Yo Nlcar czga/wzz,
L - %4 ' 72ersIr

Clerricaclecor 2 A5, )

Current Member List: /), ~ e/ 56’&#7 ; Bon nel/l duj—fﬁf .

Debra A/'C,&ﬁson, lenda /#a/mor;l oo, /éyéz.e//éis?s’

:D/f‘xﬂd’lc,/ Sbio SO Qﬂéfa/ §¢ac/m0/cf Svsan 5’?{70/":/’,
/%af/a/?/?e. é%ﬁa_)afé z‘:///z,zz/osff% Q/,z/z(/écvc
Desrse fe/ber Pandeace. /Mzzrﬁn/ /Lvmegéé_ Jevres

*Please attach a copy of the most recent agenda and minuies.

530/13



ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
ADN CURRICULUM MEETING
AUGUST 26, 2013
HS 205
3:30 PM

AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM MAY 20, 2013 (BONNIE)
CMAP WEBEX

PROGRAM REVIEW

CORS, COURSE PROPOSALS, SLOS AND FORMATIVE
EVALUATIONS

CARE PLAN FORMAT (MARIANNE, BONNIE, DEBRA, CANDY, VICKIE)
LVN CURRICULUM
NCLEX (VICKIE)

NEXT MEETING —~ SEPTEMBER 23, 2013



w

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
ADN CURRICULUM MEETING
MAY 20, 2013
HS 194
3:30 PM

AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM APRIL 22, 2013 (DEBRA)

CORS, COURSE PROPOSALS, SLOS AND FORMATIVE
EVALUATIONS

CARE PLAN FORMAT

KAPLAN - BENCHMARK

NEXT MEETING — AUGUST 26, 2013



"0
ay) @)epdn |im Bys pue S3SIN0D JUBLIND

"uoneN|eAS JO SPOUIBW By} 0} SaANDSI[qO YUIT | BV
Aobajen ‘Anjgeieadal 9sInos '9a) jBUSIEW OU ‘jeuonedndo0/jBUOlED0A
-Au0 NSO 'SYVY '8q pinoys  siesodold  9sIn0D
10} snuaw umop doip pue sajisinbalald 10) SUOIDTIBS BY) palels epul

"BPUIT YIIM YO3UD pUB MaiAsy "ajepdn |eluesqns-uou
B Op pINoys AYnoe4 ‘malaal Jo} | AN pases|al ag |m S9sInood Jejnbay
"$95IN09

103 151 300q pajepdn ay) epuly puag | |euoissajold |jB 10) SOTS 0] PAMSIASI BPUIT WININJLIND JUSLIND 3Y) 104 BpuI
"sjuauodwiod |EDIUID SB ||am SB SOTIS Ul pa1os|jal aq pjnoys suonen|eA] aAeulo
swexs AI0ay] -2Inseaw 0] pusjul am jeym Buunsesll ale am ainsse pue sQ1s 'sjesodoid
18y 0] SOS 8yl puss | 0} payoays aq o0} paau sO1S (sOT1S) sawodng Buiuiesy Juspms alum 95109 (sY0D)
am JI uLio) 8y} oul Way) Ind M BpULT | PUB JBUNJLING U0 SHOD WNNJLIND MBU 3y} aABY pInoys asuoiiaal z1 pJo9BY 40 8SIN0YH
"Sjun [eoiulo
g1 PUB SluN 8INj0d] g1 MOU [elo | 'siy) Suipiebal jlamo)) 1] WLy JUSS SBM JIELL DIUOLD3|T ‘puane o)
‘syun | auokians pabeinooua zi “Aepsinyl uo QOG0 1B ||BD 90UB1BU0D DINL
Z O} SJUN 'z WO} aIN}0d| SoLeIpad
pue sjun ¢ 0} spun  wouy pabueys "DIUD
13 11 1eoibing [eoipaj 131saWes u? pUE 81NJ99) Ul SHUN WN|NOLIND M3U || PAMIIASY "WN|NDLUND JusLIND
‘SIUN € 0} sjiun ¢ woyy pabueys woJ) S)Un Uy pasealoap Apeale sem 1 a0uUls ZeZ SN 0} abueyd oN
21Ul || |B21BING |BoIpaY Ja)SOWaS mE 1esiulfo Uy syun ¢ pue A1084) Ul SHUN G} 9SBaI0dp 0) PRSN SOV
‘sSpun 30 [B10) Juauno ay) wodyy spun Buisinu ge Jo 1210} e 0} abueyo o) pasn
Gl O} S)iun Z woly 81mo3] SOI8)Sq0 ‘(0z) Audosojiyd se awes) ajgejdaooe si goL Aydosopud
pue sjun ¢ 0} sjun $ wolj pabueyo "LOL WO 0] yoeq ssej yoaads abueyn
a1l | |e21bing [eoipaly J8)sawas o ‘'S)UN 0/ 10 |B10) B aAey 0} abueyo
'Syun $ 0) SPUN | o1 pasp -aininy ayy ui sebueys 0} Buiaey pioae o3 siiun DL 8y Yyojew (DINL) wnnong
Gy woyy pabueyd ain)o9] Jojsawas b 0] WANINJIND M3aU 3Y) Ul SBSINGI Ut S)iun aBueyd 0} UolEPUSLILLOIDY 217 [BPOW 1aysuel |
*JI0AB)
utjly "papuodss Apues 'SuOjO81I0D . e sINS, 0 ueldeyi, o £10¢ 'S yotep woly
UM anosdde 03 paaow epuI oido) afueyn Buipesy e NV, Wol wnnowing, abueys uonosion 211 sanuIWw jo |eacsddy
uonay uoIssSNoIsiq 193U9891d woay} epuaby

Javjlepp esiuag ‘(neyQ) Biegpung ylagez)3 ‘vemels
auuepejy 1apAug aisng ‘aiowpnog Aese) ‘uosuiqoy Apues ‘saybny eipues ‘uowlen epur ‘{Japiodal) uosupol eiqaq ‘Auny aiuuog ‘Aeag anjoIp JUSsald

wdpg:g €102 ‘2T dy
#61 SH WOOY $32Us198 UljeaH
F93 71102 AT TIVA 3dO13UNY

SALNNIN ONILIIW NNTNDRIAEND




‘wd /26 Je pauinolpy ‘¥B1 SH wooy ‘wd og:¢ 18 €102 '0Z Ae z Bupgesw xaN
‘s)9|qe} J0 sdojde| uo 1sa) Aew SJUBPNIS SIUSPN]S LY} YOBQPaS)
ansod pue sinsas poob yim aunuo Bunsa) sjuspnis aul 10 4,06
‘wexa gjdwes noge yum 121 SN Ul Siy) papesyleads sey ayg “sasinoo Buisinu Joy
dnjas 0} suonsanb Buuq Aew Aynoe4 preogyoe|g uo Bunsa) pazuayndwos dn 19s 0} moy juasald im Assen Rasen pieogyoelg uo Bunsa
"/1Z SH woou ur wd og:¢ je B2 wooisse|d paddi4
[udy uo Jeuigem gAQ woolsseln paddi4 ayy jo Ajnoey papuiwal 21 z17 :SWIa) jeuoneuou|
‘apesb
"Aj1Je|d pue uoISsnasIp Jayun) {eoiund o} paiidde sjulod pue uoneIpaLWas Y)iM JUSISISUOD SI A)noe)
Joy Bupasw 1xau 0y Bupasw uejdey) ainsse 0] paaN ‘dlelpawlal 0] pasu YIew Youaq ay JE Jou sjuapnis
1se] woyy spomiaded Suuq jjim z13 ‘wexa uejdey Jo Aousioyoid Joy Bupjuel sipuassad 06 4O ¥ew youag zI7 ue|dey
‘ssao04d Buisinu jo wioy e o)
“WnNoLINg paaibe fjnoe4 "WNNOLIND Y] Yum pjaWl o) spaaN "Aloay| aleq Jes WNN2ILNG Mau
1daouo0o woyy seap) Buuq |im andIA | S,WaI0 JO Peajsul WNNJLIND M3AU Ul PASN aq am JELLI0) JeYm passnoasi(] z17 10§ 1BWI0S UB 18D
‘Bunoaw ‘syoam Jubia ajoum ay) Jo} J0}onsu
1X3U ] IN220 [|IM UOISSNISIP Jayun} auo Buidaay pue ojuio Ul SISINOD 10§ SHDIM JO JaQUINU 3Y) PAsSSNISI(]
‘Bunasaw xau je ssnosip '954N0J [BUOISSDJ0I14 PUB YJ|BaH |BJUSy ‘sas.nod |eaibing |edipapy
pue sjuswainbal ajebisaau im z13 931y} ay} 9ye) 0} pasinbal aq pjnod sjuapn)s J2jsue) I passnosiq
‘s|ejuaLepun 4
10} YLOL SN se yong ‘pappe | “1sed sy} ul Siequinu asInNod asoy) Jo asn ay) 0} anp pajsabbns Apesije $39s8IN0Y
V. UB SABY [JIM SI2QUINU 2SIN0D M3AN S1aquINU 9SIN0d WNINJLLND MaU au) 0) apelwl aq 0} papaau sabuey) 217 WNN2LIND MaN

‘lom se uoneneas

aAnBWWNS B dojaASp pue 95In00
yoea 10} jdepe 0} A)noey Joj suokians
0] 1NO J1 pUaS puUB UOHEN|BAD BAIJELLLIO)
a|dWes JuaLInD 3y} JBULIOBI |JIM BBIIA

"SaA02]go 951N00 193w O} 1 Alipowl [iIm AYnoey pue asinNod
yoes Joj awes ay} jeulo; ay) dasy O} Papioap Sem )i pUB Pamains)
sem wio) sdwes y ieoyog pue ‘iayoea] ‘1abeueyy 1ouonnoeld
10 s9|0Y Jo sauobajen ale S9SIN0D MBU 10} SUOHBNEAD SANEULO

2N




‘alisinbas-aid e se ey Buippe passnoasig
sjuawialnbal 3SIN02 WNNJLINY JSPO JajSuBl] Passnosi(]
s)Ipa/siuswpuswe uo ndul 3AD3J0D aNsiNbai-00 2 10N — 21U SN JO JUBL|I0IUSB JUSURJUOD Passnosi | sJojonssu) s|ejuswepuny

ylew - ajsinbas-aig
9SIN0D Y2Ed 10} SIN0Y Ma1AaL 0} Blagpung z1

uoljisuelj - 002 SN
|BUOISSBJ0ld - GOZ SN
I Bing/papy - $0Z SN
spad - £0¢ SN

Il Bang/payy - 20z SN
ylieay |ejusiy - L 02 SN
| Bing/paiy —- €01 SN
pajeadal ag ued siaquinu g0 - 20}l SN slaquinp

2s1n02 pjo i Ale o) Biagpung z1 sjejuswepund - 10} SN | Bieqpunsg zi] 3sSIN07 MON

3|NPayas SWeS Uo ag PINOYS HOD pue OIS
S9ILWOY O71S O} puSS

9SJN0D SE W} SWES 12 pamalaal aq s §.071S
290D OIS $8s1n02 pjo uo Buipuad o9y sjeusiEN uouLeH

©0) papiemio} aq 0] Adod pieH - 018 — $85.N02 Mau Ul Ind 3q ABW S|BLISIBW/IX3) MBIADI PUB [BJUBISGNS UON epur] $35IN07) PIO

usnuMm se Ao
A2y - anuaosad 09 — J01d1paId

Kexo - (pejesbaju) apusoiad | 0G 2A0GY — £1/52/2

aIoWwpnoag
Kese] pue uemalg auueney ‘Blaqpung zi Ag pamaiaal |j] Bingpan- ¢1L/62/1L

€102 ‘ST yssen

SUOI09.L02 YIim paroiddy - up3 24O saInuIpy
uopioy uolssnasiqg Jajuasald way} epuaby
0ZglL ‘sw pug (GGl ‘=W Jels Jajleg uoser saaljejuasaldal Juapng

‘(1ep1039y) JayeAA osiuaq ‘Biaqpung Wlagezig ‘Uemals suueuel ‘J19pAusg 21sng 'UoSuIqoy
Apuesg ‘saybny eipueg ‘uouneH epui ‘uosuMdI] BIgaQ ‘seybni elpueg ‘uowIBH BPUIT ‘UOSUNOI] BIGR( ‘AUND auuog ‘Aneag SINOIA Juasald
wdog'e €102 'S uoiep
S9OUBI0G Y)esH
IOITI0D AITIVA IdOTIUNY
SILNNIA ONILIAIW RNTNOR™—END DNISUNN NaV




[4

2sIn02 Yoea 10§ pajajdiiod aq 0} saioua)adiios suedg

"pappe oq 0} ,UcNEIOgE|I09 U],
Ju9)u02 ‘'sannoalqo ‘uonduosap ‘sapsinbal 9sIN0D 0] SjUBWPUBLLY

uas
3q 0] ~ UoNeN|eAT JO SPOLIS — 9SIN0D YOBD Ui S3jNpow Apnis-jjas passnosi(
sapiqisuodsal wsijeuoissajold pue a1Nsusdy ppy — WSHBUOISSa)01d

weiboud inoybnoiy) papeasy) Buiag JUSIUOD XITON PASSNISI(]
SaAI03qo 35IN02 0} pappe aq 0) — JOJONUISUI UM UOHEIOGE]oD U,

Bulwooyyoy ajdwexy

pappe ag 0} - a25oe.d |edu))2 0} Auoay) j0 uonedddy
JUBIU0D 's3AN03IqO ‘uonduosap 'salisinbal ‘aWeU 95IN02 0] SUSWPUBWY

‘uedey
% N-daid 40 nayj uj pasn aq 0] Salpn}s ased pue Bujzzinb aul-uQp — pusWILIODaY

MO — uondNIIsuL Jo spoylany

49410, - Jopun pajsi| aq 0} uopenwis Joj asedaid

~, Uspum, Ul paoualtalal aq o} sjuswubisse uanupp

pasn ,8Je0 aajpoddns, — 3)17 JO pug — 9J0J |BUOISS01H

uowilep
Bpu

uouwLep
epur]

Biaqpung z1]

spad

Il Bing/pay

yliesH [ejuapy

passnosip se puswy " Jojondisut jo souepinb, 0] Jojonasuy jo uoisialadns, puawly | Bing/pay

‘yoeoudde ajdwis daayy, — ue|dey)
soy0ads
SNSI9A papuawwodas adodg Japeolg — abueyo uonen|easy jo spoulain
pasoyoosdun pue Jojooid ayaja(]
salpnis 8seo pue Buizzinb aul-uQ
uonenjead Jo spoyisiy — Buiyoes | /Buisinu |BUCISSD101H

wnyed-jsod o3 pappe ag 0} Buiyoes | |euoIssaold

A19AI93]102 - PaYIPa/PaSSNOSIP/PaMBIASY
Jusju0D 'saandafgo ‘uonduosap 'sajisinbal ‘swel 8s1n0n)
suanduosapsa)isinbal 8sIN0d BA109)|03 PassSNISIP/PaNP/PaMBIASY

0l SN-80




sway
9S9YJ UO MIOM 0} anuluod o} Ajnoe

ayeidwa) pusas o) Aung auuog

passnosip Aj@Aloajjoo se pualuy

SigjaWouway |
sjauIgeD
WooIpapy
sand

d 0E€ 1V £1/9/G UOW J0j 18s 3jeQ

0011 0} 0080 — EL/0E/S 404 198 3jeq
0€/S 10 8Z/S — PassnasIp sajep Buyaapy

mem‘_:OUCw sjusuiwo)

pazinn aq 01 N/SIN
paAoLwal aq 0] suoleoadxa spasoxg
M3IAR] 10} PAPINOId

-Bunsaw xau o0} ybnoiq pue pajeidwods ag 0) sBunom-ay
‘POMJOMDI 94 0} UONEN|EAS JO SpPoyjaW pue sjuawubissy
o1do} umo se pappe A10ay j/Anunwiwo)

papiwgnsas pue apewl 24 0} SU0IDaLI0D

Ajani0s)|00 palips
‘POSSNOSIP 'PaMaIASS 'JUIUGD SaA0B[go 'uondiosap 'sapsinbay [9sin0n

‘pamwqnsal pue pajajdwod aq 0} SUO0a1I02 — A|aAN03}|00
wauUod 'saandalgo ‘uonduosap ‘seysinbal 9sinod passnosip ‘paps 'pamainay

"padJomas aq 0) uonen|eas Jo spoyisw pue sjuswubisse je/Bunum/Buipeay
pappe ag 0} ,Samiqisuocdsal pue aInsuady jeuoissayold pue uonedyddy,

Bupiom 1oy s|inis a4l Bunum/Buipeay

shay

Buiuuelg
9 uonen|eAy
weiboid

Bunaayy ALosIApY

aedwa]
|BA SAIBULIOH

LISI|BUOISS3)0.d




$8|NPayY2s/SINoY LUOHEINWIG PassnosI(

Pa)ISiAS) BQ O} S8|NPOYDS/SINOH uonesunwwoo/Alayes/sabueyo Buissalp
auy |esyuayysduwind abuliAs/sanpol Apnis-§jas/SHo-3234D SpaN Od PassnosI(

J9)SBWAS PUZ — LEIS Al
12IsBWES |, p — Usnd Al
sInoy qe| SIS PassnasIy qe7 siMs

{yo paubis pue passnosip — 12¥01 | UBP|OD)
S|EAT SABWWINS 0) PPY

s|qisuodsal 2q 0} SjUapNg 13301 usp|on

passNIsIP SE pually S|EAT 9ANBWIWNG 0} Buippe passnoasig




